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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The registered office of New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
is located at Clarendon House, Church Street, Hamilton HM11,
Bermuda.

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The principal activities of its subsidiaries comprise the provision
of cruise ship charter services, hotel operations, property
investments and the provision of property information and
professional valuation services through websites.

"Cruise ship charter services” are previously referred to as
“vessel charter services” in prior years' financial statements. In
the opinion of the directors, “cruise ships” would better describe
the nature of the revenue-generating assets of the Group.
Accordingly, “cruise ships” are used thereafter in these financial
statements.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Group ceased to
engage in the provision of property information and professional
valuation services through its websites.

The Company is a subsidiary of New Century Worldwide Capital
Limited. New Century Worldwide Capital Limited is an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of Huang Group (BVI) Limited, a
company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands. In the opinion
of the directors, Huang Group (BVI) Limited is beneficially and
wholly-owned by a discretionary trust.
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IMPACT OF RECENTLY ISSUED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS AND EARLY ADOPTION OF A
NEW HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARD

The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA") has issued a number of new and revised Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and Hong Kong Accounting
Standards, herein collectively referred to as the “HKFRSs", which
are generally effective for accounting periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2005. The Group has not early adopted the
HKFRSs in the financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2005, except for HKAS 40 “Investment Property” at
further explained below. The Group has already commenced
an assessment of the impact of the other new HKFRSs but is
not yet in a position to state whether the HKFRSs would have
a significant impact on its results of operations and financial
position.

HKAS 40 has been early adopted in these financial statements
as permitted by the HKICPA. HKAS 40 prescribes the accounting
and disclosure requirements for investment properties. The
adoption of HKAS 40 has had no effect on the opening
balances as at 1 April 2004, accordingly, the comparative
information has not been restated. As a result of the adoption
of the revised accounting policy as set out in HKAS 40, the
Group's profit for the year and its retained profits as at 31
March 2005 have been increased by HK$91,497,000. Further
details of the impact of this change in accounting policy on
the financial statements are set out in notes 3 and 17 to the
financial statements.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (which also
include Statements of Standard Accounting Practice and
Interpretations) issued by the HKICPA, accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They
have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except
for the periodic remeasurement of investment properties,
certain fixed assets and investments in securities, as further
explained below.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year
ended 31 March 2005. The results of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the year are consolidated from or to their
effective dates of acquisition or disposal, respectively. All
significant intercompany transactions and balances within the
Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders
in the results and net assets of the Company's subsidiaries.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company whose financial and operating policies
the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain
benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s profit
and loss account to the extent of dividends received and
receivable. The Company's interests in subsidiaries are stated
at cost less any impairment losses.

Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary, in which
the Group has a long term interest of generally not less than
20% of the equity voting rights and over which it is in a
position to exercise significant influence.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and reserves
of associates is included in the consolidated profit and loss
account and consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group's
interests in associates are stated in the consolidated balance
sheet at the Group's share of net assets under the equity
method of accounting less any impairment losses.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents
the excess of the cost of the acquisition over the Group's
share of the fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities
acquired as at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the consolidated
balance sheet as an asset and amortised on the straight-line
basis over its estimated useful life of three to five years.

On disposal of subsidiaries, the gain or loss on disposal is
calculated by reference to the net assets at the date of disposal,
including the attributable amount of goodwill which remains
unamortised and any relevant reserves, as appropriate.

The carrying amount of goodwill is reviewed annually and
written down for impairment when it is considered necessary.
A previously recognised impairment loss for goodwill is not
reversed unless the impairment loss was caused by a specific
external event of an exceptional nature that was not expected
to recur, and subsequent external events have occurred which
have reversed the effect of that event.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries
represents the excess of the Group's share of the fair values
of the identifiable assets and liabilities as at the date of
acquisition, over the cost of the acquisition.

To the extent that negative goodwill relates to expectations of
future losses and expenses that are identified in the acquisition
plan and that can be measured reliably, but which do not
represent identifiable liabilities as at the date of acquisition,
that portion of negative goodwill is recognised as income in
the consolidated profit and loss account when the future losses
and expenses are recognised.

To the extent that negative goodwill does not relate to
identifiable expected future losses and expenses as at the
date of acquisition, negative goodwill is recognised in the
consolidated profit and loss account on a systematic basis
over the remaining average useful life of the acquired
depreciable/amortisable assets of 12 months. The amount of
any negative goodwill in excess of the fair values of the acquired
non-monetary assets is recognised as income immediately.

On disposal of subsidiaries, the gain or loss on disposal is
calculated by reference to the net assets at the date of disposal,
including the attributable amount of negative goodwill which
has not been recognised in the consolidated profit and loss
account and any relevant reserves as appropriate.

Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date of whether
there is any indication of impairment of any asset, or whether
there is any indication that an impairment loss previously
recognised for an asset in prior years may no longer exist or
may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the asset's
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset's recoverable amount
is calculated as the higher of the asset's value in use and its
net selling price.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of assets (continued)

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is charged to the profit and loss account in the period in
which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount,
when the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with
the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if
there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount of an asset, however not to an amount
higher than the carrying amount that would have been
determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation), had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.
A reversal of an impairment loss is credited to the profit and
loss account in the period in which it arises, unless the asset
is carried at a revalued amount, when the reversal of the
impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with the relevant
accounting policy for that revalued asset.

Fixed assets and depreciation
(a) Hotel properties in Indonesia

Hotel properties, comprising land and buildings, in
Indonesia are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any impairment losses.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to

write off the cost of the land and buildings over their
remaining lease terms.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Fixed assets and depreciation (continued)

(b) Office premises in Hong Kong

(©

Office premises in Hong Kong are stated at their open
market values on the basis of annual professional
valuations performed at the end of each financial year.
Changes in the values of premises are dealt with as
movements in the property revaluation reserve, on an
individual basis. If the total of the reserve attributable to
office premises, on an individual basis, is insufficient to
cover a deficit, the excess of the deficit is charged to the
profit and loss account. Any subsequent revaluation surplus
is credited to the profit and loss account to the extent of
the deficit previously charged.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to
write off the valuation of the office premises in Hong
Kong over its remaining lease terms.

Other fixed assets

Other fixed assets, other than investment properties, are
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. The cost of an asset comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition and location
for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after fixed assets
have been put into operation, such as repairs and
maintenance, is normally charged to the profit and loss
account in the period in which it is incurred. In situations
where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure
has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits
expected to be obtained from the use of the asset, the
expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of that
asset.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Fixed assets and depreciation (continued)
(c) Other fixed assets (continued)

Depreciation of other fixed assets is calculated on the
straight-line basis to write off the cost of each asset over
its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used
for this purpose are as follows:
Leasehold improvements Over the remaining

lease terms
10% — 20%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 10% — 33.3%
Motor vehicles 20%

Plant and machinery

Upon the disposal of the fixed assets, the relevant portion of
the property revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous
valuations is released and transferred directly to the retained
profits. The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of a fixed
asset recognised in the profit and loss account is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the relevant asset.

Database

The database is stated at the direct cost of setting up the
information database, representing the costs of the acquisition
of transaction data, less accumulated amortisation and any
impairment losses. Amortisation is provided to write off the
cost of the database over its estimated useful life. The principal
annual rate used for this purpose is 25%.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties which are held to earn
rentals and/or for capital appreciation. Such properties are not
depreciated and are stated at their fair values on the basis of
annual professional valuations performed at the end of each
financial year.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investment properties (continued)

In prior years, if the total of the revaluation reserve was
insufficient to cover a deficit, on a portfolio basis, the excess
of the deficit was charged to the profit and loss account. Any
subsequent revaluation surplus was credited to the profit and
loss account to the extent of the deficit previously charged.

During the year, the Group early adopted the new HKAS 40.
In accordance with the revised accounting policy due to the
adoption of HKAS 40, any gains or losses arising from changes
in fair values of investment properties are recognised in the
profit and loss account.

Property under development

A property under development is a project in which the Group
has an interest either as the developer or as the ultimate
owner of the completed property. An interest in a property
under development, which is intended for sale, is stated at
cost or carrying amount at the date of change of the intended
use of the property, less any impairment losses.

Properties held for resale

Properties held for resale, consisting of completed properties,
are classified under current assets and are stated at the lower
of cost and net realisable value, less any impairment provision.
Cost consists of all expenditure directly attributable to the
acquisition and development of the properties, plus other direct
costs attributable to such properties. Net realisable value is
determined by reference to the prevailing market prices on an
individual investment basis.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Short term investments

Short term investments are investments in equity securities
held for trading purposes and are stated at their fair values on
the basis of their quoted market prices at the balance sheet
date on an individual investment basis. The gains or losses
arising from changes in the fair value of securities are credited
or charged to the profit and loss account for the period in
which they arise.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out basis and, in
the case of work in progress and finished goods, comprises
direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of
overheads. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling
prices less any estimated costs to be incurred to completion
and disposal.

Other assets

Other assets represent club membership debentures and are
stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Leased assets

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title, are
accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance
lease, the cost of the leased asset is capitalised at the present
value of the minimum lease payments and recorded together
with the obligation, excluding the interest element, to reflect
the purchase and financing.

Assets held under capitalised finance leases are included in
fixed assets and depreciated over the shorter of the lease
terms and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance
costs of such leases are charged to the profit and loss account
so as to provide a constant periodic rate of charge over the
lease terms.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Leased assets (continued)

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a financing
nature are accounted for as finance leases, but are depreciated
over their estimated useful lives.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of the assets remain with the lessor are accounted
for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets
leased by the Group under operating leases are included in
non-current assets and rentals receivable under the operating
leases are credited to the profit and loss account on the straight-
line basis over the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee,
rentals payable under the operating leases are charged to the
profit and loss account on the straight-line basis over the
lease terms.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is
recognised in the profit and loss account or in equity if it
relates to items that are recognised in the same or a different
period directly in equity.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences:

+  except where the deferred tax liability arises from goodwill
or the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the
time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting
profit nor taxable profit or loss; and
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. TEEHHEME (B)
(continued)
Income tax (continued) FEH (&)

54

« in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, except where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carryforward of unused tax assets and unused tax
losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary differences,
and the carryforward of unused tax assets and unused tax
losses can be utilised:

«  except where the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from negative
goodwill or the initial recognition of an asset or liability in
a transaction that is not a business combination and, at
the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting
profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

« in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries and associates, deferred
tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that the temporary differences will reverse in
the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Conversely, previously unrecognised deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be utilised.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset
is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a
separate allocation of retained profits within the capital and
reserves section of the balance sheet, until they have been
approved by the shareholders in a general meeting. When
these dividends have been approved by the shareholders and
declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company's memorandum and articles of
association grant the directors the authority to declare interim
dividends. Consequently, interim dividends are recognised
immediately as a liability when they are proposed and declared.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance
sheet date are translated at the applicable exchange rates
ruling at that date. Exchange differences are dealt with in the
profit and loss account.

On consolidation, the financial statements of overseas
subsidiaries and associates are translated into Hong Kong dollars
using the net investment method. The profit and loss accounts
of overseas subsidiaries and associates are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the
year, and their balances sheets are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date.
The resulting translation differences are included in the
exchange translation reserve.

3.
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31 March 2005

B %5 ¥R 3k M &
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the
cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas
subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange
rates for the year.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be
measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a) cruise ship charter service income, on a time proportion
basis over the terms as set out in the agreements
governing such activities;

(b) income from hotel operation, when the services are
rendered;

(c) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease
terms;

(d) service income, when the services are rendered;

(e) subscription income, on an accrual basis;

(f) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer,
provided that the Group maintains neither managerial

involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold;

HFitCEBMEEBARAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(g) interest income, on a time proportion basis taking into
account the principal outstanding and the effective interest
rate applicable; and

(h) dividend income, when the shareholders' right to receive
payment has been established.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability,
directly or indirectly, to control the other party, or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial
and operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be
related if they are subject to common control or common
significant influence. Related parties may be individuals or
corporate entities.

Employee benefits
Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under
their employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under
certain circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as at
the balance sheet date is permitted to be carried forward and
utilised by the respect employees in the following year. No
accrual has been made as the amount was not significant to
the Group during the year.

Employment Ordinance long service payments

Certain of the Group's employees have completed the required
number of years of service to the Group in order to be eligible
for long service payments under the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance in the event of the termination of their employment.
The Group is liable to make such payments in the event that
such a termination of employment meets the circumstances
specified in the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. A provision
has not been recognised in respect of possible payments, as it
is not considered probable that the situation will result in a
material future outflow of resources from the Group.

R
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Employee benefits (continued)
Retirement benefits schemes

Retirement benefits are provided to the staff of the Group
companies operating in Hong Kong who are eligible to
participate in retirement benefits scheme under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance and the Occupational
Retirement Schemes Ordinance (the "“ORSO"). The Group's
employees in Hong Kong enjoy retirement benefits under either
the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme or the Mandatory
Provident Fund Exempted ORSO Scheme under which the
Group's employer voluntary contributions have to be made.
Contributions was made based on a percentage of the
employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the profit and
loss account as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the schemes. The assets of both schemes are held
separately from those of the Group in independently
administered funds. When an employee leaves the Mandatory
Provident Fund Exempted ORSO Scheme prior to his/her
interests in the Group's employer's contributions vesting fully,
the ongoing contributions payable by the Group may be
reduced by the relevant amount of forfeited contributions.

Retirement benefits are also provided to the employees of the
Group companies operating in Indonesia for its hotel operations
under the Old Age Saving Scheme provided by a statutory
authorised insurance company. Contributions were made based
on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and are
charged to the profit and loss account as they become payable
in accordance with the rules of the said scheme. The assets of
the scheme are held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered funds.

HFitCEBMEEBARAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Employee benefits (continued)
Share option scheme

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose
of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contribute to the success of the Group's operations. The
financial impact of share options granted under the share option
scheme is not recorded in the Company's or the Group's
balance sheet until such time as the options are exercised,
and no charge is recorded in the profit and loss account or
balance sheet for their cost.

Upon the exercise of share options, the resulting shares issued
are recorded by the Company as additional share capital at
the nominal value of the shares, and the excess of the exercise
price per share over the nominal value of the shares is recorded
by the Company in the share premium account. Options which
are cancelled prior to their exercise date, or which lapse, are
deleted from the register of outstanding options.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is
probable that a future outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the balance
sheet date of the future expenditures expected to be required
to settle the obligation. The increase in the discounted present
value amount arising from the passage of time is included in
finance costs in the profit and loss account.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FEEMHEME(HE)
(continued)
Cash and cash equivalents BeRRELEEY
For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash REaReRERME  HekReFEWEEF
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand R LEHRER  MBAR—KRE=ER A
deposits, and short term highly liquid investments which are RAERERAENBEReAEEEHART )
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are ZEBSERPERE MK EZRKERLHEKE
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a SERSEB AR 2RITEX °

short maturity of generally within three months when acquired,
less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form
integral part of he Group's cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheet, cash and cash equivalents HREERGERMNE  RekBReEBWEERET
comprise cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits, XBREzFRRERROTEFR(BREERER) -

which are not restricted as to use.

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION 4. 7REH
Segment information is presented by way of two segment DRERAMESBEIRRER - VAEBIBERE
formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by business FEEHRAR  RMAHESIBERREZERA
segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment reporting basis, by = o

geographical segment.

The Group's operating businesses are structured and managed AEB K EEBREBUE RATREZE M KR
separately, according to the nature of their operations and the BETHANER - AEEZEEXB I RHREKRM
products and services they provide. Each of the Group's PR o RARTS P Ko 2 [ B K o0 % £ L 4t £ 75 0 4R
business segments represents a strategic business unit that TRZEREUEERBEL - EH O REMRH AW
offers products and services which are subject to risks and T«

returns that are different from those of the other business
segments. Summary details of the business segments are as

follows:
Continuing operations FEREXRK
(a) the cruise ship charter services segment engages in the () BHHESRBELFIREEE RS HEHEH

chartering and sub-chartering of cruise ships;

(b) the hotel operation segment engages in the operation of b)) BELSEHPEDREE —HBEME
a hotel property in Indonesia;

(c) the property investments segment invests in prime office () MEREHFARENRBENTRERKALZ
space for its rental income potential; BERNEEN
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Continuing operations (continued)

(d) the "others” segment engages in activities other than those
stated above and which do not contribute significantly to
the Group.

Discontinued and discontinuing operations

(e) the internet services segment engages in the provision of
property market research analysis and risk and creditability
assessment information services on the Internet;

(f) the film processing segment operates photo-finishing
processing retail outlets in the Mainland China; and

(g) the electronic products segment engages in the
development, production and sale of wireless headsets
and related products.

Further details of the discontinuance of the internet services,
film processing and electronic products segments are set out
in note 6 to the financial statements.

In determining the Group's geographical segments, revenues
are attributed to the segments based on the location of the
customers, and assets are attributed to the segments based
on the location of the assets.

There were no inter segment sales and transfers during the
year.

4.
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. HEER(E)
(a) Business segments (a) B2 8

TRENAEMBPEBDEZRA - %F,/
(BR)RETEE BERMEXZEH -

The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss) and
certain asset, liability and expenditure information for the
Group's business segments.

Year ended 31 March 2005
BEE-SERE-f=t-ALEE

62

Continuing operations Discontinued and discontinuing operations
FREEXE BRLRRALEERE
Group Cruise ship Hotel  Property Internet Film  Electronic
55H charter services ~operations investments  Subtotal  sewices processing  products  Sub total Consolidated
URHERY EREE  NxRE bt TREEE Bewd  E1ER it &4
HKS000  HK$000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HK$000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS000
TEn TEn TEn  TEr  TEn  TEn  TEr  fEn T

Segment revente: ARHA

Income from/Sales to RENRERL

exemal customers A/ BE M3 186 13865 5563 6440 - - BA0 262,063

Other revenue and gains B WA RKE - 1,020 I 1,09 107 - - 107 1,201
Total aif M3 1964 1393 DBETIT 6547 - - BN 26364
Segment results pEES ] 4765 (14805) 96579 129430 (2,705) - - (2705) 12675
Iterest income and HEMAR

unallocated revene and gains ~ RARMARME 8,054
Unallocated expenses FARRR (10,384)
Proft rom operating actities & K& 124,395
Finance costs BERK (2852)
Share of profts and losses AilEATEN

of assocites RER 20,438 - - 04 2 - - 2 20440
Profit before tax i) 141,983
Tak BB (1,066)
Proft before Rt EREERA

minorty interests Al 140917
Minority interests DEBRRER 7414
Net proft fiom ordinary actiities  BREGBEEK

attbutable to shareholders iR 148,331
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4.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(a) Business segments (continued)

(roup
158

Segment revente:
Income from/Sales to
external customers
Other revenue and gains

Totl
Segment results

Interest income and
unallocated revenue and gains
Unallocated expenses

Profit from aperating activites
Finance costs
Share of profits and losses

of associates

Profit before tax
Tox

Proft before
minorty interests
Minorty interests

Net profit from ordinary activities
attrbutable to shareholders

ARYA
RENREFL
LOVE I
EfRARKE

fit
nEzE

HERAR
AAEMARNE
ADERX

BezHiEd

BED

HhRERAEA
RER

AT

WA

FiRRRERH
i

HaRRER

BREREARZH
pyildd

31 March 2005

4. DEER(B)
(a) ¥B2®(E)

Year ended 31 March 2004
HE-ZEMF=A=T-BI%E

ANNUAL REPORT 2005 %
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R
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Continuing operations Discontinued and discontinuing operations
it Lt ERLERBALEERE
(ruise ship Hotel  Property Interet Fim ~ Electronic

charter sevices  operations  investments  Subtotal  semices  processing  products  Subtotal Consolidated
BRRERE BEEE  DRRR Mt TRBRE  BEhd  E1Em it fra
HKS000  HKSO0D  HKSOOD  HKS00  HKSO00  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000
TEr  TEn  TEn  TEr  TEn  TRn TR TEn  Thn
207222 16,706 8241 2175 6,430 = 140 6510 238745
= 1027 = 1,021 167 21 316 507 1,554
207222 17733 8241 233202 6,597 L 456 701 240279
3008 (10795) 2949 49805 (5945) 3 (M9)  (6651) 4,154
5674
(5,462)
43366
(1,626)
= = = = 44 = = 44 44
41,784
(106)
41,678
6,172
47850
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. FEEH(E)
(a) Business segments (continued) (a) ¥B2E(H)
Year ended 31 March 2005
BECSRREZRCt-BLER
Continuing operations Discontinued and discontinuing operations
EREERR BRLRRALEERE
Group Cruise ship Hotel  Property Interet il Electronic
k58 charter services ~ operations investments  Subtotl  semices processing  products  Sub total Consolidated

BRERRE EREE  NRRE Mt ERARE  BERD  RiER it 52

HKS000  HKS000 ~ HKS000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HK§000  HKS'000  HK§000
TRn  TEn  TEn TR TEn  fEr  fRn  TEn  TEx

Segment assets PEEE 60,920 30,040 397344 488,304 1,063 - - 1,065 489,367
Interests in associates BENRER 151427 - - 514 59 - - 59 151486
Unallocated assefs RANEE 87999
Total assefs BEE 728,852
Segment fiabilties WEELH 43999 16,554 6,396 66,949 2,118 - - 2,118 69,667
Unallocated liabiites FAREE 249,815
Total liabilies gk 319,482
Other segment information: HHAREH :

Depreciaton and &R

amortisation 25 - 7408 1,094 8,502 209 - - 209 8711
Unallocated amounts FARLE 146

8,857

Impaiment losses recognised ~ EEERER

in the proft and bd 1

loss account Bk - 6% 8 6649 - - - - 6649
Unrealised gains on REEFAER

marketable secuies i 268
Capita expenditure £ - 1728 91858 99,586 57 - - 51 9963
Unallocated amounts FAREE -

99,643
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. HEER(E)
(a) Business segments (continued) (a) ¥% 28 (&)

Vear ended 31 March 2004
HE-ZEMF=A=T-HI%E

Continuing operations Discontinued and discontinuing operations
REEEXE ERLRREILEERH
Group (ruise ship Hotel  Property Intemet Flm  Electionic
158 charter senvices ~ operations investments  Subtotal  semices  processing  products  Subtotal  Consolidated

gRRARE ERER  MERE Mt OIRERE BERD  ETER N R
HK000  HKS00O  HKSO00  HKSOOO  HKSOOO  HKSOO0  HKSOOO  HKSOOO  HK$000
tén TR TEr  TEn  TRn TR TEn  TEn TR

Segment assets NEAE 38571 44974 201,045 284590 1,247 - b4 1311 285,901
Interests in associates BENAER - - - - 53 - - 53 53
Unallocated asses FAREE 102,998
Totel assets B2E 388,952
Segment labilties AERR 4065 16864 8639 66,568 2,102 135 20 251 68825
Unallocated liabiltes FAREE 67906
Totel liabilies L 136,731
Other segment information: EHAREH
Depreciaton and &R
amortisation £ - 8,258 338 8,596 1131 - 4 1,135 9731
Unallocated amounts FARLE 507
10238
Impaiment losses recognised ~ EBERER
in the proft and LBE
loss account B - - - - 246 - - 246 246
Unrealised gains on RERFAER
marketable securites i 995
Captta expenditure US T - (ALY AV . 115 8 - - 65 33,09
Unallocated amounts FOHLE 130
34418
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. HEER(E)
(b) Geographical segments (b) HESE
The following tables present revenue and certain asset TRENAREERMEDBZWARETE
and expenditure information for the Group's geographical ERZHZER -
segments.

Southeast Asia

except Hong Kong Hong Kong Consolidated
RED
(FBEEHE) B )
Group 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
A& Z2RRE | CTTNF | ZFRLE| _TTNF |ZBBLE| _TTMEAF

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TAT TR THET FER TET

Segment revenue: PEBA
Income from;/Sales to RENREP
external customers ZL&}\/%%— 241,758 223,928 20,305 14,817 262,063 238,745
Other revenue and gains Hip e A R s 1,020 1,051 181 483 1,201 1,534
Total =X 242,778 224,979 20,486 15,300 263,264 240,279

Other segment information: ~ EtAEEH
Total assets BEE 274,616 133,034 454,236 255,918 728,852 388,952
Capital expenditure BAZH 1,535 1167  98108| 33251 | 99,643 34418
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TURNOVER, OTHER REVENUE AND GAINS 5, HEE - HitWARWE
Turnover mainly represents the cruise ship charter service EERTFEEHREERBEA BELERA
income, income from hotel operations, rental income, services HeWARBBEHMBRENELMREEZGHER
and subscription income from the provision of property B/ ZRB L EBERA -
information and professional valuation services through the
internet.
An analysis of turnover, other revenue and gains is as follows: BERE - HMBWARKRZZAMAT
Group
rTEE
2005 2004
—E2EHF | ZTTWF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FAET
Turnover BXE
Continuing operations: REREE
Cruise ship charter service income #im SRS KA 223,137 207,222
Income from hotel operations B JE A2 A 18,621 16,706
Rental income HaBA 13,865 8,247
255,623 232,175
Discontinued and discontinuing BRI RS RIE
operations (note 6): e (MaEe)
Service and subscription income from the provision FREMBREMEEA
of property information and professional valuation REXHERBZ
services through the Internet AR5 I B8 A 6,440 6,430
Sale of goods HEEm - 140
6,440 6,570
262,063 238,745
Other revenue H b e A
Interest income S WA 208 458
Dividend income from listed investments FHERE 2K B KA 1,854 484
Others H it 1,201 1,578
3,263 2,520
Gains Wz
Realised gain from the trading of marketable securities EEREESFDER 2 WEH 158 3,622
Unrealised gain on marketable securities EBREFAER 2 W& 268 995
Exchange gains, net B H M a F 5,565 71
5,991 4,688
9,254 7,208
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DISCONTINUED AND DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS

During prior year and subsequent to the balance sheet date,
the following discontinued and discontinuing operations were
noted:

(a) Disposal of the website internet business

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 9 April 2005,
pursuant to a sale and purchase agreement entered into
between the Group and a third party, the Group agreed
to dispose of its entire equity interest in a subsidiary
group, which is engaged in the website internet business,
and the related shareholder's loan for a consideration of
HK$8 and HK$2,000,000 respectively.

(b) Termination of the wireless headsets business

In prior year, the Group ceased to engage in the
manufacture and sale of wireless headsets.

(c) Disposal of the photo-finishing business

Pursuant to the sale and purchase agreements entered
into between the Group and two independent third parties
on 12 August 2002, the Group agreed to dispose of the
related fixed assets and inventories which were attributable
to its film processing business, for an aggregate cash
consideration of RMB770,000 (equivalent to
HK$719,000). Thereafter, the Group’s subsidiaries
previously engaged in the film processing business became
dormant.

As the results and net assets of (b) and (c) above are
insignificant, no segregation of the discontinued and
discontinuing operations of (a), (b) and (c) has been made to
the following disclosures.

HFitCEBMEEBARAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED
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(a) HEEHPARLEL

REEBER  BREASEE—E =777
ZEEHHE  AKRER_FTTRAFHNANA
RELEER-WESE (ZHESELEER
BRAERT) 2R RARRRER - K
B 5l /287 7t & 2,000,000 T °

H]]h

/

(b) RIEREMEK

EF ARERIHERHEERIRE
% o

(c) HEBBSHHEK

BEASBEERUBYE - AR _TT_F
NA+T-—HIUZEEH:=:  AEEREMN
BN S KRB ARET770,0007T (FHE R 719,000
BLT)EEBRERNEB 2 EHAETEERT
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DISCONTINUED AND DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS 6. ERERBRULEEERE (B)

(continued)

The turnover, other revenue and gains, expenses, loss before BE_ZTRFR-_ZETENF=A=1+—HILME
tax and tax attributable to the discontinued and discontinuing FE ERLERSRIEREERRIE2EESE A
operations for the two years ended 31 March 2005 and 2004 AR WS FAxX  BREAEERKEBENT

are as follows:

TURNOVER
Cost of sales and services provided

Gross profit

Other revenue and gains
Selling and distribution costs
Staff costs

Depreciation and amortisation
Loss on disposal of fixed assets
Impairment of database

Other administrative expenses

LOSS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Finance costs
Share of profits and losses of an associate

LOSS BEFORE TAX
Tax

LOSS AFTER TAX
Minority interest

NET LOSS FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

2005 2004
—EEHF | ZTTNF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 FEx FET

EXE 5 6,440 6,570
SHE MR AR 2 A AR (3,710) (3,608)
EH 2,730 2,962
H A R Wz 107 507
HERDHFAX (1,229) (1,282)
BIKA (2,965) (2,934)
ik-D& ¥ (209) (889)
HEBETEEZER - (199)
HEBRERE - (246)
Hth1THAX (1,139) (4,368)
REEKER (2,705) (6,449)
A& KA @) 3)
DIE—REEQR BN RER 2 44
BREAIEE (2,704) (6,408)
TREE - @)
BRBEER (2,704) (6,415)
LHRRE =S 337 722
BRREMLBEEL

BiEFHE (2,367) (5,693)
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6. DISCONTINUED AND DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS 6. ERIERBKRILEEER (B
(continued)
The carrying amounts of the total assets, liabilities and minority REER  BERIERBRIEREEB CREE - A
interests of the discontinued and discontinuing operations at BRDBRRE R @TEZZDT

the balance sheet date are as follows.

2005 2004

“EERE | ZZTTMF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FTHET FAT

Total assets mEE 1,300 2,066

Total liabilities BEE (163,034) (161,096)

Minority interests DEIRRE = - (337)

Net liabilities BEFE (161,734) (159,367)

Included in the amount of total liabilities is an amount of 4t % EEMNAEB AR FIE 160,317,000 7T

HK$160,317,000 (2004: HK$158,839,000) due to the Group (ZEZT WM F : 158,839,000/ 7) - £F ' B I

companies. In the prior year, included in the amount of total &Hg’r IR EE B BAEERREMRAZEEEE
assets of the discontinued and discontinuing operations are FEZFE 10,0008 T °

inventories which have been written down to their net realisable
value of HK$10,000.
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PROFIT FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 7. REERER
The Group's profit from operating activities is arrived at after AEBEZREEBSFEMERGHA) -
charging/(crediting):
Group
rEE
2005 2004
—E2EHF | ZTTMF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
P 5 FTHER FAT
Cost of services provided* AR 2 P AN * 199,758 198,946
Cost of inventories sold HEFEZKA - 13
Depreciation e 15 8,857 9,676
Amortisation and impairment of database* R RO E* - 808
Auditors’ remuneration % 25 A B & 1,582 1,080
Staff costs (including directors’ remuneration in = B TR A (BEMFEIZ
note 9, but excluding benefits in kind): BE=Me BETBHE
EMH =)
Wages and salaries TENFS 16,504 16,524
Pension scheme contributions RIRET SR 586 518
Less: Forfeited contributions** B B2 U EO - (83)
Net pension scheme contribution RIRGFEME TR 586 435
Total staff costs BTRAER 17,090 16,959

it EMERBERAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED | 71



ANNUAL REPORT 2005 3

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B %5 ¥ 3k B

31 March 2005 Z=ZFRF=F=1+—-H

7. PROFIT FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (continued) 7. REXEBERN(E)
Group
rEE
2005 2004
“2E2RE | _TTWF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt o THERT FET
Minimum lease payments under operating T REFLEEEL
leases on land and buildings REMEERE 932 1,512
Loss on disposal/write-offs of fixed assets HE MEETEERSS 2,354 202
Gross rental income He W ABE (13,865) (8,247)
Less: outgoings B B X 1,542 1,127
Net rental income Hel A FHE (12,323) (7,120)
Other operating income, net: Hip W A F5 -
Impairment of fixed assets & & ERE 15 6,367 -
Impairment of properties held for resale FIEEEMRRE 282 -
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HE B AR 2 s 35(a) (4,150) -
Revaluation surplus of investment properties REMEEHRH 17 (91,497) (28,174)
Project consultancy fee HEREE - 2,376
Others H At (20) -
(89,018) (25,798)
* In the prior year, the amortisation and impairment of database * RF HBEEEHRAERAGREERRER L
was included in “Cost of income/sales” on the face of the [N SHERA] -
consolidated profit and loss account.
# At 31 March 2005, the Group had no forfeited contributions ¥ORZEERF=A=+—8  KAEEWED LM
available to reduce its contributions to the pension schemes in RAEIRERRFE 2 RNGFEIHRR(ZEETN

future years (2004: Nil). FE)
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FINANCE COSTS 8. MEMA
Group
rEE
2005 2004
—EERRE | —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FAET
Interest on bank loans, overdrafts BARATEFHE2HEEZ
and other loans wholly repayable: RITER BXREMERFE
— within five years by instalments —hFERNDHEE 1,375 1,468
— after five years by instalments - LERHHER 1,333 106
Interest on margin facilities RESEEMR 143 49
Interest on finance leases MEBEOFN S 1 3
2,852 1,626
DIRECTORS' AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES' 9. EERINEEHEEMS
EMOLUMENTS
(a) EEME

(a) Directors’ remuneration
, , , S4B B = S N = & (5| S5 & ==
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant RELDRARBERAGIE 161HMEE

to the Listing Rules and Section 161 of the Hong Kong ZAFRESHeMT -
Companies Ordinances, is as follows:

Group
rEE
2005 2004
—ETHE | —ZETEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHET
Fees payable to independent FER T B IE|AT
non-executive directors* g me" 240 240
Other emoluments payable to ENTHITES
executive directors: ZE Mg
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e ZUEREWH = 5,078 3,480
Pension scheme contributions RORET 23R 213 143
5,291 3,623
5,531 3,863

*

BEXHBEEEIN  FRATENEMBE
payable to the independent non-executive directors during TREUERTES ©

*  Save as disclosed above, there were no emoluments

the year.
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9.

74

DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

ESrIfNGRESHEEMSE (B)

(a) Directors’ remuneration (continued) (a) EEME (8)
The number of directors whose remuneration fell within MeSBEMT 225 A
the following bands is set out below:
Number of directors
PN |

2005 2004
ZE2HE | —ZTTNF
Nil — HK$1,000,000 Z 47T — 1,000,000/ 7T 9 9
HK$1,000,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,000,0017% 7T — 2,000,0007% 7T 2 2
11 11

There was no arrangement under which a director waived
or agreed to waive any remuneration during the year.

AEEATEEFFLHENSKFATHE
Ll

(b) Five highest paid employees’ emoluments (b) AUGEEHEEHS
The five highest paid employees during the year included fﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂi;ﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁﬁj\\ i (ZFTME -
five (2004: three) executive directors, details of whose =MDTES - HMe 2FIBER EX (&

remuneration are disclosed in (a) above. One of the five
directors for the year ended 31 March 2005 referred to
above was appointed in October 2004. His emoluments
from the date of his appointment as a director were
included as director's remuneration for the year ended

WE- L E—_"TETRAF=_A=+—HIt
FEANBEEEF—NUIR_ZETWELTA
ZE HBEBZAAEZTZHERBZMEFA
BHE-_ZTTRF=-A=+—HLEFEZES
Meme- A ARER-_ZZTWNFE+ A7
HMAEBER ER -_ZETWNFMAE_FT

31 March 2005. However, as he was employed by the TENABE MO ERE THRA - s
Group prior to October 2004, his emoluments from April mE :
2004 to September 2004 were included as employee
costs and are detailed as follows:
Group
AEH
2005 2004
“EERE | ZETOEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FAT
Salaries and allowances e MOFR 215 1,199
Pension scheme contributions RRET S 5K 16 49
231 1,248

The remuneration of each of the two non-director, highest
paid employees fell within the band of less than
HK$1,000,000 for the year ended 31 March 2004.
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10. TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5%
(2004: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in
Hong Kong during the year. No overseas profits tax has been
provided as no assessable income was earned from the Group's
operations outside Hong Kong during the year.

R

3| March 2005 Z=ZERF=ZF=+—H

10. RIE

EBENEHR IR FANESBEE 2B ERBR
FMIR17.5% (ZZFME : 17.50%) 2 HREE - B
RERAEBEBBUAIMLE 2 EHIL FEETMA
ERBIA - KRB RIBINFIEBAIERE -

Continuing
Group:
Current — Hong Kong
Charge for the year
Deferred (note 31)

Discontinuing
Associates:
Current — Hong Kong

Total tax charge for the year

2005 2004
—EERHE | —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T FHET
BiE
KEH :
KEE-FE
NEE A 271 99
FEIEFRIE (FF5E31) 795 =
1,066 99
e
RN B
REE -FF - 7
FAHIERT B 1,066 106
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31 March 2005

10. TAX (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit/(loss)
before tax using the statutory rates for the countries in which
the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled
to the tax expense at the effective tax rates, and a reconciliation
of the applicable rates (i.e., the statutory tax rates) to the

—EERFZH=+-H

effective tax rates, are as follows:

Group — 2005
FEE-—EFTLF

Profit/(loss) before tax

Tex at the statutory tax rate

Revaluation surplus not subject to tax
Income not subject to tax

Expenses not deductible for tax

Tax losses utilised from previous periods
Unrecognised deferred tax assets

Tax charge at the Group's
effective rate

Group — 2004
AEE-—TTWF

Profit/(loss) before tax

Tax at the statutory tax rate

Revaluation surplus not subject to tax
Income not subject to tax

Expenses not deductible for tax

Tax losses utilised from previous periods
Unrecognised deferred tax assets

Tax charge at the Group's
effective rate

RaaER/ (BR)

REEH R ELHR
BRRHERRR
LZE LN
AKX
BRNEBRCHERR
RAEREEHEEE

RaaER/ (BR)

REEH R ELHR
BRRHEERR
BERHBA
AKX
PRNEARCHERR
REREEREEE

i}

RARBERKEHT
ZREBRX

=ik

10. B\ (8)

RAARRRRERED M B A B EMER2EE K
RABZBRBAERN, (BER) BR 2 HEX A
BRERBERFE AN 2 HER - ARERM X
(BUEEMR) BEBEBRRZHRWMT

Hong Kong Indonesia Singapore Total
g3 3 s At
HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %
ThEn ThEn ThEn TEn
85,379 (14,152) 70,756 141,983
14,941 175 (1,415) 10.0 14,151 20.0 21671 19.5
(16012)  (188) - - - - (6012)  (112)
(1,052) (12) - - (14151)  (00) (15203)  (107)
1,842 22 = = = = 1,842 1.3
(%) 01 - - - - (%) @
1,442 1.7 1,415 (10.0) = = 2,857 2.0
1,066 1.3 = = = = 1,066 0.8
Hong Kong Indonesia Singapore Total
&5 e % A%
HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %  HK§'000 %  HK$'000 %
TR TR TR TR
21471 (10,795) 31,108 41,784
3,157 175 (1,080) 10.0 6,222 200 8,899 213
(4930)  (230) - - - - @) (19
(145) (07 - - (62 0)  (6367)  (152)
864 4.0 605 (56) = 1,469 35
®7) (39 - - - - ®7) (0
1387 65 175 (4.4) - - 1882 15
106 05 = = = = 106 03
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NET PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The net profit from ordinary activities attributable to
shareholders for the year ended 31 March 2005 dealt with in
the financial statements of the Company was HK$51,960,000
(2004: net loss of HK$4,657,000) (note 34(b)).

R

3| March 2005 Z=ZERF=ZF=+—H

11. RREGAERZRRERFE

B AR QBN EREZBE-_STAF=A=1
—BLFEREEBGEEEE SN FEA
51,960,000 7T (ZZZMF : E1E/FEE4,657,000
BIt) (HsE34()) °

DIVIDENDS 12. BRE
2005 2004
—EEHF | ZTTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FTAET
Interim paid — HK1.2 cents (2004: Nil) ERNFHRE - SREBER.2E
per ordinary share (note 32(b)) (CEZTMEF - &)(M5E32(b)) 10,044 -
Proposed final — HK1.8 cents (2004: Nil) BERPRE -SREBR
per ordinary share 188 IM(CZEZWEF - &) 15,335 -
25,379 =

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the
approval of the Company's shareholders at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

FARRKAREAFTARRBRRNEREBRRBS
RELHERTAEE -
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13. EARNINGS PER SHARE 13. BRER

BREALEERNVIZATSETE :

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share are

based on:
2005 2004
—ETRE | ZTTWF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FAT
Earnings &R
Net profit from ordinary activities attributable At B R E AN 8N fE
to shareholders, used in the basic earnings ZBRREMLEBEER
per share calculation i M % ER 148,331 47,850
Interest saved on the deemed conversion BAER SRR DB AR E 5
of the Company's convertible bonds g 2 M8 632 -
Adjusted net profit from ordinary activities AEEREERNEEA
attributable to shareholders, used in the ZISABRBRREEBEEER
diluted earnings per share calculation i N R 148,963 47,850
Shares &)
Weighted average number of ordinary AEERERENEER
shares in issue during the year used in ZFANEBETERBRK
basic earnings per share calculation DNAE 15 IR & 838,769,101 | 831,520,488
Weighted average number of ordinary shares BRBEBEBITRFEART
assumed to have been issued at no EEREMRERE
consideration on deemed exercise of BT EBRR
all share options outstanding during the year DNAE 15 I 2 23,948,207 | 13,002,689
Weighted average number of ordinary shares RREELBRAF
assumed to have been issued on deemed ABRESFMmMETZ
conversion of the Company's convertible bonds & 3@ A% il & T 9 ik 24X 103,411,014 -
Weighted average number of ordinary shares HESREER N E A
used in diluted earnings per share calculation 2 AR hn R 15 IR 966,128,322 | 844,523,177
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14. GOODWILL AND NEGATIVE GOODWILL

The amounts of the goodwill and negative goodwill recognised

in the balance sheet, arising from the acquisition of subsidiaries, BEZREMT
are as follows:
rEE
Negative
goodwill Goodwill
=Lk (K
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Cost: DN
At beginning and end of year F ) REFLK 2,077 156,447
Accumulated amortisation and impairment: RIEEH LORE -
At beginning and end of year FRELK (2,077) (156,447)
Net book value: AREFE
At 31 March 2005 R_ZZERAF=A=1—H - -
At 31 March 2004 R_ZZENF=A=1+—H - -
Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Group disposed of REEBRE  AEEERZENBLARLE T
these subsidiaries to a third party. Please refer to note 6(a) E=7  FEFLHEMFEE@R) -

for details.

14 HEREESE
RARBHBRAEIMEEEABRARRAZEERE

31 March 2005

R

—EERF=ZH=1+—-AH
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31 March 2005

15. FIXED ASSETS

Group

Cost or valuation:
At beginning of year
Additions
Disposals/write-offs
Disposal of subsidiaries
(note 35(a))
Revaluation adjustment

At 31 March 2005

Analysis of cost or valuation:
At cost
At 31 March 2005
valuation

Accumulated depreciation
and impairment;
At beginning of year
Depreciation provided
during the year
Disposals/write-offs
Disposal of subsidiaries
(note 35(2)
Revaluation adjustment
Impairment during the year
recognised in the
profit and loss account

At 31 March 2005

Net book value:
At 31 March 2005

At 31 March 2004

ZERRF=

B=+-A

RASREE:

£1)

NE

HE /M

HERBAR
(K3350)

A%

R-ZERF
=A=t-8

RAREED -
R

“EERE
ZA-t-RRE

ZRAERAE

Eq

ERfE

B

HE /Wi

HENBAT
(M335()

BB

ERRER
RERL
WfE
RZFTRE
ZA=t-H

REFE:
R-EZRF
Zf=t-A

R-SENF
Zf=t-8

15. BIE&E
FRE
Long Medium
term term
leasehold leasehold Furniture,
hotel office fixtures
properties in  premises in and
Indonesia Hong Kong Leasehold Plant and equipment
il E%  improvements machinery U Motor
RARYD RHRLY LS BER RER vehicles Total
BENE  ROENR 58 Ha R RE ait
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T TER TER TiEn Tin TR TiEn
35,139 28,255 25,173 836 17,143 5,802 110,948
= = 437 = 1,348 = 1,785
- - (2,305) - (165) - (2,470)
- - - - - (318) (318)
= 19,395 = = = = 19,395
35,139 47650 21,905 836 18,326 5484 129,340
35,139 = 21,905 836 18,326 5484 81,690
= 47,650 = = = = 47,650
35,139 47650 21,905 836 18,326 5484 129,340
8,205 = 12,252 836 13,305 3,140 37738
2,461 533 3,424 = 1479 960 8,857
- - - - (116) - (116)
- - - - - (95) (95)
- (533) - - - - (533)
= = 5867 = 306 194 6,367
10,666 = 21,543 836 14974 4199 52,218
24,473 47,650 362 = 3,352 1,285 71122
26,934 28,255 11,521 = 3,838 2,662 73,210
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15. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

Group (continued)

The leasehold office premises in Hong Kong were revalued on
31 March 2005 by Knight Frank Hong Kong Limited,
independent professionally qualified valuers, on an open
market, existing use basis. A revaluation surplus of
HK$19,928,000 (2004: HK$8,748,000) (note 34(a)) resulting
from the valuation has been credited to the property revaluation
reserve.

Had these leasehold land and buildings been carried at
historical cost less accumulated depreciation, their carrying
amounts would have been approximately HK$19,156,000
(2004: HK$19,507,000).

In the prior year, certain land and buildings were leased to a
third party. Accordingly, these land and buildings were
transferred to investment properties at their net book value of
HK$1,280,000 at the date when the buildings were leased
out (note 17).

At 31 March 2005, the Group's leasehold office premises in
Hong Kong with a carrying value of HK$47,650,000 (2004:
HK$28,255,000) were pledged to secure a mortgage loan
granted to the Group (notes 28 and 37).

In the prior year, the net book value of the Group's fixed
assets held under finance leases included in the total amount
of furniture, fixtures and equipment at 31 March 2004
amounted to HK$15,000.

R

3| March 2005 Z=ZERF=ZF=+—H

15. BEEE (B)

F&E(E)

EEHERAEDENR _SERAF=A=1+—HH
3%4§}¥E\§T%1ﬁfﬁﬁfﬁ%jﬁ(%%)Eﬁﬁ@ﬁjﬁﬁ
REAEUAHAMEETER - FEELAZERR
#:19,928,000/8 7 (ZZZT M4 : 8,748,000 7T)
(M3E34(Q) Bt AMEERHFHE -

WZEHET W REFERENARBRETET
Bk BIEBREEE4 A19,156,000/% T (ZEZ Y
£ 119,507,000/ 70) °

tEER BT REFAF—UE=ZH -
It ZELWREFEEFALERAZEREFE
1,280,000 oA K EWE (HHsE17) °

R_ZEERF=ZA=+—HB A5BKAEA
47,650,000/ 7T (ZZZ U4 : 28,255,000/ 7T) Z
EAERABMAEYHEEHEER  ERASEEIR
BERZER(HF28K%37) °

tir‘v\] R-ZZNFE=F=+—H &R &£
RELEREASERSERERNFE 2EE
é‘FzﬁEE’ﬁ 5,000/ 7T, °
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31 March 2005 Z=ZFRF=F=1+—-H

15. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 15. BE&EE (&)
Company RN F]
Cost: (DN

At beginning of year F1

Additions RNE

Disposals HE

At 31 March 2005 —ETERF=HA=1T—8H
Accumulated depreciation: RREWHE -

At beginning of year F1

Provided during the year FAREE

Disposals &

At 31 March 2005 “ETAF=A=+—H
Net book value: FREFE :

At 31 March 2005 —ETERF=HA=1T—H

At 31 March 2004 —ETENF=A=+T—H
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Furniture,
fixtures and
equipment
R KB
kKR
HK$'000
FET

2,866
128
(91

2,903

2,307
144
€l

2,360

543

559
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16. DATABASE 16. HEBE
Group
rEE
HK$'000
FET
Cost: DN
At beginning and end of year F )R EFRK 2,247
Accumulated amortisation and impairment: RIEEHORE -
At beginning of year and end of year FRER 2,247
Net book value: FREHE -
At 31 March 2005 —ZEERE=A=+—H -
At 31 March 2004 —ZEEME=A=+—H -
17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 17. REWE
Group
rEE
2005 2004
“ETRF | ZTTWF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER TAT
At beginning of year F 7 155,895 114,920
Additions (note 35(b)(ii)) ANE (M EE35(b)(ii)) 97,858 11,521
Transfer from fixed assets (note 15) BREETEE (M:E15) - 1,280
Revaluation surplus (note 7) EHAKR (ME7) 91,497 28,174
At end of year F IR 345,250 155,895
The Group's investment properties are situated in Hong Kong AEEREMEMNES  UhHPBEOFE -

and are held under medium leases.
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17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 17. REW*E (B)

18.

84

The Group's investment properties were revalued on 31 March
2005 by Knight Frank Hong Kong Limited, independent
professionally qualified valuers, at an aggregate balance of
HK$345,250,000 on an open market, existing use basis. With
the early adoption of HKAS 40, a revaluation surplus of
HK$91,497,000 (2004: HK$28,174,000) so arising has been
credited to the profit and loss account. The revised accounting
policy has not resulted in any prior year adjustment as the
Group did not retain any investment property revaluation
reserve in the prior year.

Further details of the Group's principal investment properties
are included on pages 118 and 119.

Certain of the Group's investment properties with an aggregate
carrying value of HK$321,350,000 (2004: HK$144,645,000)
at 31 March 2005 have been pledged to secure banking
facilities granted to the Group as further detailed in notes 28
and 37.

The gross rental income earned from the investment properties
during the year amounted to HK$13,865,000 (2004:
HK$8,229,000).

PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT

At cost B AR B
Provision for impairment VEREREE
At end of year F R

HFitCEBMEEBARAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED

AEEBZREMERBYUEXAERGEMES
(BB)BRAFABERERAEZ _-_ZTTAF=A
=t+—HZ ARAMEEMER B/ E 345,250,000
BT c ARIRATEMB B S ERE 405 - EE
2 EE A 91,497,000 T (Z T Z WM F
28,174,000 T)Est AB&HE - AR BAEFER
SEVERBRTFEMAREMESEEE  WEBITE
HRRAERTAETEEHE -

AGETEREMEZHMFBEHNFE118K%119
Ho

AEER _ZTRAF-A-t+—AZEERLE
321,350,000 7L (Z T T M4 : 144,645,000
T ZETREMFEEHERR  URGEAEEER
ZIRITEE  FIERMFE28K37 -

FR - REYEZESWALLTE A 13,865,000 7T
(ZZEZ M4 : 8,229,000/ ) °

18. HREPHUE
Group
ZN L
2005 2004
ZE22HE | —ZTTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TET
41,000 41,000
(41,000) (41,000)
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19.
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PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT (continued)

In prior years, the Group acquired the entire issued shares of
a company which has paid a deposit of Malaysian Ringitt (“RM")
20,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$41,000,000) to
acquire a property situated in Malaysia. The Group is required
to pay the remaining construction cost of RM31,500,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$64,575,000) upon completion
of the property development. The amount of the deposit paid
was accounted for as the cost of the property under
development, which is stated at cost less any provision for
impairment. In prior years, an impairment provision against
the carrying value of the property under development of
HK$41,000,000, was provided by the directors of the Company
in light of the then market conditions.

During the year, the Group claimed the developer of this
property for the refund of the deposit of RM20,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$41,000,000). The case has
been scheduled to be heard in August 2005. As the litigation
is still in process, the directors considered it premature to
write back the provision.

Further details of the Group's property under development are
included on page 120.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

R

—EERF=ZH=1+—-AH

31 March 2005

18. BRFUWE (B)

EF  AFERE—RARZEHEBITRG - Z
A A B X 5T £ 20,000,000 8 (HHEFR
41,000,000 7T) « ABE—TBERAIME - A
EEEARYEZRAETHBEINBRTREER
31,500,000 ¥ (4185 7 64,575,000 L) » BEX
Rzl e AR BERBTME KA - WIRKAH
BOREREVER NRBEEE  ARARNEERAREE
R st B P Y EBRE ER# 41,000,000 T2
B

FR - ARERZYE 2 BREEPAZ20,000,0005F
B (4% 541,000,000 70) 2SS RK - REE
HER ST RFEN\ARA - ARFAMIEET
EZRABEBEDSZHE

FRASBEZERPMR CFHBHNE 1208 °

19. FiiEM B D Al =

Company
PN

2005 2004
“BRIEE | —TTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FET
Unlisted shares, at cost E LMD - K AE 1 9
Due from subsidiaries JiE W Bt /BB 1 R 3R IB 929,749 732,323
Due to subsidiaries XN NG E (88,281) (10,355)
841,469 721,977
Provision for impairment BIE R (530,042) (559,765)
311,427 162,212

The balances with the subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free
and are not repayable within one year.

\|

B ARz BRI EER  RERBAR—FR

o

i
pile
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19. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

86

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

Name

2R

Balance Profits Limited

Capplus Investments Limited

Gaintech Investment Limited

MEREERAA

iPropertyguard.com.hk Limited**
NERKEEHBERAA

Jet Top Development Limited
VEERERAA

Jet Victory Development Limited
UKERERAT

Land Search Online Limited**
EMBEHBER AR

HFitCEBMEEBARAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED

Place of
incorporation
and operations
M L
REEHY

British Virgin Islands/
Singapore

ABRRHE/HIK

British Virgin Islands/
Hong Kong
EERLNB/BE

Hong Kong
&%

Hong Kong
&k

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
BB

19. FiiEMIB D Rl ()

TEMBRAIFBENT :
Percentage
Nominal of effective
value of issued interest
ordinary attributable
share capital to the Group
BRATEER REEELR
REx¢EE EREEAOL
2005 2004
ut 2 52 i3 k3
US$1 100 100
Ee
US$1 100 100
ES
HK$2 100 100
28T
HK$2 79 79
28T
HK$2 100 100
28T
HK$2 100 100
28T
HK$2 79 79
2T

Principal
activities

IEREK

Provision of
cruise ship-charter
services

RUEBH
RER%

Securities
trading

EXEE

Property investments

MERE

Provision of

online property
monitaring services
REBLNE
ERRHB

Property investments

NERE

Property investments

NERE

Provision of
online property
information

REBLWEER
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31 March 2005

19. FiEMIB D Rl R (8)

Nominal
Place of value of issued
incorporation ordinary
and operations share capital
Name A BRTEER
2R REEHY RxzmEE
New Century Properties Investments Limited Hong Kong HK$2
FEENEREBRAA & 28T
Peak Ever Enterprises Limited British Virgin Islands/ US$1
Hong Kong 1%
RERABR/BR
P. T. Horizon Bandar Bahru** Indonesia US$2,200,000
0 2,200,000% 7T
Senic Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$2
BHEERRAR & 28T
Wealth International Hong Kong HK$2
Development Limited 3 AT
CRERERERAA
*  Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other Ernst & Young w
International member firms.
** These subsidiaries together with their associates as detailed in i

note 20 which are engaged in the website internet business

were subsequently disposed of to a third party on 9 April 2005.

Please refer to notes 6(a) and 41(a) for details.

*  This subsidiary is classified as a subsidiary because the Group #

has the control over its board of directors.

HitLEMEBEMRAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED

Percentage

of effective

interest

attributable

to the Group

KEBER

ERERFAL
2005 2004
ZEZHE “ZEQNAF
100 100
100 =
50 50
100 100
100 100

Principal
activities

TEEH

Property investments

NERE
Investment holding
REER

Hotel operations
BEXHB

Property investments

NERE

Property investments

mERE

85 B I 3E A B 78 Lok & 5Bl S 75 BT 8k Emst & Young
International Z (T ] £ ftb 5 75 FT 3 4% ©

ZEMBARIRN S EHBREINER 2B E QA
(FEELHMF20)EEER-_STRAFMNANLA
7o FIEFE2 BN F6(E) R41(@)

HEF—UE=

MRAREHZMBRARZETSHEENE
b ZARSIEHEAR -
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INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Except for Balance Profits Limited, Capplus Investments Limited
and Peak Ever Enterprises Limited, all of the above principal
subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company.

During the year, pursuant to a sale and purchase agreement
entered into between the Group and a third party, the Group
agreed to dispose of its entire equity interest in a subsidiary
group, which held properties in Malaysia for resale, for a
consideration of HK$500,000 and gave rise to gain on disposal
of subsidiaries of HK$4,150,000. Please refer to notes 22 and
35(a) for details.

During the year, certain dormant subsidiaries with an aggregate
share capital of HK$8,000 were deregistered or wound up.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which,
in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results
for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in
the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive
length.

HFitCEBMEEBARAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED

19.

FribEi B2 B s ()

B Balance Profits Limited + Capplus Investments
Limited X Peak Ever Enterprises Limiteds) + JA_EFF
EXZMBARHBRARMERSA -

ER BEAEER—NE=FTUz—HEED
2 AEBERELEER —WEBEBENSERA
DRBYMEEEE) 22 - KB /500,000%
T AELEEENE QR KEE4,150,0008 T °
FIBE2MME22K35(@) °

RNEFZER - BRI 58,0000 7T 2 & T 5 & 5 155t
BARREAMEEE -

ERANDEERAEARELAFREREREAY
EREAEEFEETEN D 2ARAIMB LA °
EERA WIILEMMBARZHBERES BN
TR e
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20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 20. FRiEBE DB =
Group
rEH
2005 2004
“E2RRE | —TTMF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TET
Share of net assets EBIEEEFE 3,166 37
Balance due from an associate FEU— R Bt & X B FRIB 148,320 16
151,486 53
The balance with an associate is unsecured, interest-free and B —REEARZHBAERR  2EREREE
has no fixed terms of repayment. R
Particulars of the associates indirectly held by the Company AATIEESEE 2B AR BOT
are as follows:
Percentage
of ownership
interest
attributable
Business Place of to the Group Principal
Name structure incorporation rEEEGHES activities
=% EBRE F it BX 3L 3t B BEESH TEEK
New Century Maritime Corporate British Virgin 45 Investment
Limited NG Islands (2004: Nil) holding
HEBRELES (ZZETMF : &) REERKR
Queenston Maritime Limited Corporate British Virgin 45 Cruise ship
NG Islands (2004: Nil) investment
HEBRELES (ZZETMF - |/) BwmkE
Jackston Maritime Limited Corporate British Virgin 45 Cruise ship
NC Islands (2004: Nil) investment
HEBRELES (ZZETMF - &) BwmE
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20. FribBE & DB R ()

Percentage

20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

of ownership
interest
attributable

Business Place of to the Group
Name structure incorporation rEEEGES Principal activities
=L EF T o AR 37 3t B EEEIL TEXER
Silver Star Technology Corporate British Virgin Islands 24 Investment holding
Limited** NG RERERHES REERK
Legalsearch.com.hk Corporate Hong Kong 24 Provision of online
Limited* NG| E legal search services
RHA L
ERESRG

*  Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other Ernst & Young
International member firms.

*  These associates were subsequently disposed of to a third party
on 9 April 2005, please refer to notes 6(a) and 41 for details.

During the year, the Group, acquired in aggregate a 45%
equity interest in New Century Maritime Limited, together with
its wholly-owned subsidiaries, Queenston Maritime Limited and
Jackston Maritime Limited, from New Century Cruise Line
International Limited, a related company in which Huang Group
(BVI) Limited, the ultimate holding company of New Century
Worldwide Capital Limited, which is the major shareholder of
the Company, has beneficial interest for an aggregated
consideration of US$20,800,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$161,767,000) (note 40(d)). The consideration was satisfied
by cash of HK$13,447,000 and the issue of two 2-year
convertible bonds with an aggregate principal amounts of
HK$148,320,000 (see note 30). The acquisition has not
resulted in any goodwill or negative goodwill. Further details
of the acquisition have been stated in the Company’s circulars
dated 3 May 2004 and 31 January 2005.

HFitCEBMEEBARAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED

*  WIEAFBLKEGF A BEATH Ernst & Young
International Z 1 fa] H ftb = % T 4% ©

BB Ee() R4 .

FR - AEE AR E20,800,000F T (KHEER
161,767,000/ 7T) (R Kt 5E40(d)) [AINew Century
Cruise Line International Limited 4% & New Century
Maritime Limited# [ & 2 & Hf & 22 & Queenston
Maritime Limited } Jackston Maritime Limited& %
45%/M% # o New Century Cruise Line International
Limited &2 A & & Z & 3 New Century Worldwide
Capital Limited#x # 4% Ik 2 &l Huang Group (BVI)
LimitedE EEmEmc@ERA - RENUE S
13,447,000 T R BT A BLER
148,320,0007% 7T 2 M F B AT #R iR 18 5 2+ (R MY
H30) WEEETEESATAREXIERE - K
BEEZE-PHBHENARARN_ZTNFLA
“HERZZERF—A=+—BHBEZBEA -
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21. OTHER ASSETS 21. HthEE
Group and Company
FEERAAT
2005 2004
ZB2RF | ZETWF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FET
Club debentures, at cost SHfESR  BREAE 780 780
22. PROPERTIES HELD FOR RESALE 22. HIEEEME
At the balance sheet date, the Group did not have any REER  AEETETAFEESEDE - FA
properties held for resale. During the year, the Group's and AEERRARBRHEFEBEZNEZIRER
the Company's properties held for resale situated in PRC which 282,000 7L (ZZTZMH4F : 282,000 7T) © B&
were carried at cost of HK$282,000 (2004: HK$282,000) YRS - MAEBRNS KA HEEE R ARG
were fully provided for, and the Group's properties held for RYREEzETERBEM T AEM (PH5E28)
resale situated in Malaysia which carried at net realiseable 2Rz I #IRFERI,B29,0008 T - ERNAE
value of HK$9,829,000 and were pledged to secure certain REALENBEERZTEE (RFI9K
loan facilities granted to the Group (note 28) were disposed 35(a)) °
of following the Group's disposal of a subsidiary group during
the year (see notes 19 and 35(a)).
23. INVENTORIES 23. 78
Group
rEE
2005 2004
—EEHF | ZTTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FTAT
Raw materials FR#4 598 600
Finished goods K mh 315 362
913 962
Less: Provision B B - (8)
913 954
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24,

92

TRADE RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS AND DEPOSITS 24. EWE SR AARERERS

Trading terms with customers are mostly on credit, except for
new customers, where payment in advance is normally required.
Invoices are normally payable within 30 days of issuance, except
for certain well-established customers, where the terms are
extended to 90 days. Each customer has a maximum credit
limit. The Group seeks to maintain strict control over its
outstanding receivables and has a credit control department
to minimise credit risk. Overdue balances are regularly reviewed
by senior management.

Below is an aged analysis of trade receivables, net of provisions,
based on the invoice date, which is when the goods are
delivered or the services are rendered.

Current to 180 days BTA £180H
Over 180 days i@ 180H
Trade receivables e B 5 B
Prepayments and deposits BNRERERSE

HFitCEBMEEBARAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED

HEREZESGRABRTBREZELARIN - K3
DAEERAET BREBRTEARELEI0BA
BE BRAETERLAEBER BRI - EFHT
ERZEQH - F—EBEZBEFEELR - A&EHIE
N BE 2 AR ZINABREES - WRIEE
THIMBEERRBE SEEEAESTHE
ERHAHIE -

MTREREZRFMGREEER  REZERAH
(EmMERRHEREZBH) ZREDHT -

Group

rEE
2005 2004
“EERE | ZTTMF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER TET
1,853 12,898
- 337
1,853 13,235
63,970 29,934
65,823 43,169
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25. SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS 25. EHRE

Group

rEH
2005 2004
—EZETRE | —ZETWF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FET

Hong Kong listed equity investments, EELTRARE -

at market value mmiE 53,811 51,217

R-ZEERFE=ZA=Z=+—0 A&£EEBAH
38,714,000 T (ZZEZ U4 : 30,437,00087T) &
15,097,000/ 7T (ZZZ M4 : 20,780,000/ 7T) 2
RHREDEER  UDRBRBE FTAEEZRE
SHRFPEER—RRITEE (H5E28 - 29K37) »
REER  WEFARBSEPEER —MIBITE

=
5

neither the margin account facility nor the general banking g

At 31 March 2005, the Group's short term investments
amounting to HK$38,714,000 (2004: HK$30,437,000) and
HK$15,097,000 (2004: HK$20,780,000) were pledged to
secure a margin account facility granted to the Group and to
secure a general banking facility granted to the Group,
respectively (notes 28, 29 and 37). At the balance sheet date,

facility was utilised.

26. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 26. RERBESEEY

Group
rEH
2005 2004
—EERE | ZZETMF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FRExT FET
Cash and bank balances Be RRITER 2,382 2,071
Time deposits EBER 31,285 46,192
33,667 48,263
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27. FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES

As at 31 March 2005, the Group did not enter into any finance

lease.

At 31 March 2004, the Group leased certain of its office

—EERFZH=+-H

B %5 ¥ 3k B

27. BNBMEENRE

MEELQ -

R-ZZTENF=A

R-ZETRF=A=1t—0 AEBEYEZTEM

=t+—H AEEREXBHEE

equipment for its operations. The total future minimum lease EFRAZHE AR A BRSEBLOR
payments under finance leases and their present values were HEBERAEBRENT :
as follows:
Present value
Minimum of minimum
lease lease
payments payments
REEL REHEY
MIH RELRE
2004 2004
—EETONF ZEETONEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TAET THET
Group rEE
Amounts payable: eI RROR -
Within one year —FR 5 5
In the second to fifth years, inclusive B_ZFELE (BEEEME) — >
Total minimum finance lease payments REMEBEOFIALRE 5 5
Future finance charges AXHMEEH -
Total net finance lease payables FEfT RS M A RIBF A 5
Portion classified as current liabilities AERSDEEZED (5)
Long term portion REAFH =
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28. INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS, OVERDRAFTS AND 28. GFEBITER - BEXRHEMER
OTHER LOANS
Group
rEE
2005 2004
—genf | —TTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Bank overdrafts, secured RITEY (FIEIF) - 463
Bank loans, secured BITER (BEM) 95,800 49,359
Other loans, secured HiER (FiEHF) - 3,427
95,800 53,249
Bank overdrafts repayable within one AR —FAREEX
year or on demand BEZRITEX - 463
Bank loans repayable: ARUATHHREEZRITER
Within one year or on demand —FARHEER 21,200 8,184
In the second year £ _F 7,498 4,500
In the third to fifth years, inclusive EZEZFERF (BREEEWRT) 30,734 23,400
After the fifth year L& 36,368 13,275
95,800 49,359
Other loans repayable within one year AR —FAHEEREE
or on demand ZEME R - 3,427
95,800 53,249
Portion classified as current liabilities PEARBDABZE D (21,200) (12,074)
Non-current portion ERBI D 74,600 41,175
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28. INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS, OVERDRAFTS AND
OTHER LOANS (continued)

(a)

(b)

Certain of the Group's bank loans and overdrafts are
secured by:

(i) mortgages over the Group's leasehold office premises
and investment properties which had an aggregate
carrying value at the balance sheet date of
approximately HK$369,000,000 (2004:
HK$172,900,000) (notes 15 and 17); and

(i) a corporate guarantee by the Company.

In the prior year, the Group's bank loans were also secured
by mortgages over the Group's properties held for resale
situated in Malaysia which had an aggregate carrying
amount at the balance sheet date of approximately
HK$5,460,000 (note 22).

In the prior year, certain of the Group's other loans were
secured by:

(i) mortgages over the Group's properties held for resale
situated in Malaysia which had an aggregate carrying
value at the balance sheet date of approximately
HK$4,369,000 (note 22); and

(i) a personal guarantee provided by a former director
of the Company.

Banking facility letters were entered into between certain
subsidiaries of the Group and Standard Chartered Bank (Hong
Kong) Limited, relating to (i) a four-year loan facility and a
money market rate based advance facility in aggregate of
HK$94,600,000, and (ii) a fourteen-year mortgage loan facility
of HK$17,025,000 and (iii) a seven-year mortgage loan facility
of HK$39,890,000. A termination event will arise if:

0)

(ii)

the Group cannot maintain net assets of HK$200,000,000;
and

the facilities outstanding exceed 60% of the current market
value of the properties pledged.

HFitCEBMEEBARAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED

28.

AERRITEN EXRAEMER ()

() AEBETROTERMEATISEELR
o

() "EBZHERLAEMEURKREME
ZIER - NEEH  ZFEEZLER
B 49 A369,000,0008 L (ZZEZ M F :
172,900,000/ 7t) (H7E15%17) + &

(i) "RAHAEZRAER-

RBEFE  AEBZRTEINIALNEER
NRERAGHEESE BERAEREEH
#4) 55,460,000 70 2 W) ¥ LB EE A (M 5T
22) °

EF  AEEETHEMERUATIISEAEE
o

(b)

() *"EEFEBELRNERATZVEZ
e - RNEER  REVERCHEKREE
#) 754,369,000 7T (H5E22) + K&

(i) ARBE—RAEEFHRAZBEAER-

AEEBzETHBEAREEITRIT(EA) BRA
AR FHERME RAEETSH X E
Z B X EE A $£94,600,0008 7T K (i) T P F H %
1B E 58 & 17,025,000 7t K (i)t F iR 18 E 5%
B& 39,890,000 TLE] ERITRLE L1 o TAHIIRIA
TER BB RLERECENH

() ANEEZEEFETE200,000,00087T : &

(i) RENEFREBRERAYEABMELZ
60% °
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TRADE PAYABLES, ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES

The aged analysis below shows the Group's trade payables,
based on the date of purchase of the goods and the rendering
of the services.

R

3| March 2005 Z=ZERF=ZF=+—H

29. BENES KRN - BRtREREMBEMSRR

ATRAKEZEMNEZEFXEEmBEE BB RIR
B B R 2 RE DT

Group

rEE
2005 2004
ZEB2RF | ZETHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FET
Current to 180 days ENH Z180H 12,408 23,768
Over 180 days i 180H - 5,037
Trade payables e B 5 R 12,408 28,805
Accruals and other payables J& 5T R IE I EL fth & A BR 5K 46,206 48,185
58,614 76,990

In the prior year, included in the trade payables balance was a
margin account payable to a security dealer amounting to
HK$13,451,000, which was secured by certain of the Group's
short term investments (note 25) and bore interest at one
month HIBOR plus 1.75% per annum.

CONVERTIBLE BONDS

On 20 July 2004 and 1 March 2005, the Company issued two
two-year convertible bonds with interest rate of 1% per annum
on the respective principal amounts of approximately
HK$82,409,000 and HK$65,911,000 to a fellow subsidiary,
New Century Cruise Line International Limited, for the
acquisition of an aggregate of 45% equity interest in and the
related shareholder's loan of New Century Maritime Limited
(see note 20). These convertible bonds are convertible into
new shares for a period of two years from the date of issue at
the respective conversion price of HK$0.61 per share and
HK$0.62 per share.

30.

EF  BNBIEREHREERN —FHXIAZ
RIEBEEIR13,451,0008 7T ° ZEMRBEERRD
UAREE A TREBIZE (525 (EETF - 2118
ABARITAEFEZMENE1.75%E B ©

CE:3: 3¢

R_EZNFEF+tA-+BK-_ZTETRAF=A—H -

AATM—KFZHE 2T New Century Cruise
Line International Limited 1T #t A &2 5 B4 A&
82,409,000% 7t % 65,911,000 ¢ * FFIER1E 2
WMEBRATBRBKRES - EARKENew Century
Maritime Limited& $£45%%# KR EER 2R
B (RI:E20) - ZEA@REHFATRETAERE
SRERD RIARREGAR0.61E T KR0.62B TR
BB o

HULEMEBERAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED | 97



ANNUAL REPORT 2005 3

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2005

31.

B %5 ¥ 3k B

—EERFZH=+-H

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

The movements in deferred tax liabilities during the year are
as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities

Group

At 1 April 2004 R_ZEZTMFEMA—H

FREBZEANR Z
EILEFRIE (F5E10)

Deferred tax charged to the
profit and loss account
during the year (note 10)

Deferred tax arising from FREMEEES
revaluation of assets provided ZIEFE R IR R
during the year (note 34(a)) (KTzE34@))

Deferred tax liabilities RZEERF=A=+—H
at 31 March 2005 ZEEHRIBRE

At the balance sheet, the Group has provided for deferred tax
liabilities of approximately HK$4,898,000 (2004: Nil) arising
from the revaluation of the Group's leasehold land and
buildings. The deferred tax liability has been debited directly
to the Group's revaluation reserve (see Note 34(a)).

The group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong and Indonesia
of HK$168,808,000 (2004: HK$169,989,000) and
HK$16,548,000 (2004: HK$19,631,000), respectively. The
Company has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of
HK$116,458,000. The tax losses in Hong Kong are available
indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable profits of the
companies in which the losses arose. The tax losses in
Indonesia can be carried forward for a maximum period of
five years. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in
respect of these losses because such tax losses have arisen in
companies that have been loss-making or ceased businesses
for some time, or in the opinion of the directors, it is uncertain
that future taxable profit would be generated to utilise these
tax losses.

HFitCEBMEEBARAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED

1. EERBEE

ELEHRBERBENFAZEHNT :

EEBEEE
rEHE
Accelerated tax Revaluation

depreciation of assets Total
IR B E T EEEM Bt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET FHET
795 = 795
= 4,898 4,898
795 4,898 5,693

REEABERA  AEERELGASEREL R
BFEEH48980008 T (ZETHF : &) 2k
ERBEAGEREE ELRBAGEERNAR
SEEHBEER (AR FE340)) -

KEBREBMNODEDNELEREEIE
168,808,000/ 7Tt (ZZZ M4 : 169,989,000/
70) % 16,548,000/ 7L (ZZZ W : 19,631,000/
L)  ARAIRBERBEEZHEEBEA
116,458,000 7T - REBEE 2 R IBE 1B A £R
HRERESREER AR Z K RERBEF - B
HEEACBEBERZAASHT - AKEIT R
HZEEBERRAELEHEEE ARSEHBEEBEED
H—EHHESEE KUIEEE—BREXESRAE
ETETE S O] A R R B R s A A S TR I B 18 2
NRELE °
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DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (continued)

At 31 March 2005, there was no significant unrecognised
deferred tax liability (2004: Nil) for tax that would be payable
on the unremitted earnings of the Group's subsidiaries as the
Group has no liability to additional tax should such amounts
be remitted.

SHARE CAPITAL

Shares

Authorised:
2,000,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$0.01 each

Issued and fully paid:
851,994,077 (2004: 831,729,914)
ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each

EEBA

During the year, the movements in share capital were as
follows:

(@

(b)

The subscription rights attaching to 13,450,000 and
1,500,000 option shares were exercised at the subscription
price of HK$0.271 and HK$0.301, respectively (note 33),
resulting in the issue of 14,950,000 shares of HK$0.01
each, for a total cash consideration, before expenses, of
HK$4,097,000.

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 28 December
2004, the Company declared interim dividend of
HK$0.012 per share which is to be satisfied by cash with
an option for shareholders to elect to receive shares of
the Company (“Scrip Shares”). On 28 February 2005, a
cash dividend of HK$4,135,000 was paid and 5,314,163
shares were issued at HK$1.112 per share to certain
shareholders who elected to receive Scrip Shares in lieu
of cash interim dividend (note 35(b)(iii)). It resulted in
an increase in share capital and share premium by
approximately HK$53,000 and HK$5,856,000, respectively.

HitLEMEBEMRAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED
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31 March 2005

31. BEBRERR ()
RZZTRF=A=+—H AEEAHBRRLE

32.

ESES

2,000,000,0000% & f%
E{EO0.01/ T2 & @A

BEETRBRERA :
851,994,077/ (ZZZTWNF :
831,729,914/%) A EE0.01
Bz L@k

B B FIMAS 2 BB R A EA KRR
BEARE(CEENE M) AMRSHE

L AEBEVEBIHERAE -
@S
I 12
Group and Company
EEERERQT
2005 2004
—EEHF | ZTTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FET
20,000 20,000
8,520 8,317
FR - BRERZBEHMT:
(@) 13,450,000% 1,500,0000% & A% #& i% 17 Fr bt &

()

RBEETE  REESRBO27TIBLR
0.301% 7t (M5E33) - BBE1714,950,0008%
BROOVETLZIRG  ReTAZAIZREER
18 /54,097,000 7T °

BRER-_FTTNF+_A-+/\BBBZE
BAZR  ARATIRER0.012BTT2HH

BB - BIARE I - BRE IR =2 R
rEllkh (RERGADBK RZZFTZTAF
“A=Z+N\AB " EXREMAKE4,135000%
TRAZERERARERDURER ST HRK
B2 ETREREM1.112/87T3175314,163
R RS 17 (B 5E35(b)(iii) © 1t 28 E B A K A 17
i 1B 9 Bl 1 A1 49 53,0008 7T & 5,856,000
=
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32. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 32. BA (&)
A summary of the transactions during the year with reference FAEBARRIEETRA L 2 XS
to the above movements in the Company's issued share capital o
is as follows:
Issued Share
Number of share premium
shares in issue capital account Total
BRTKRGEE EBTRE ROEER &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THAT FTHAT THAT
At 1 April 2003 R-ZEE=FmMA—H 831,379,914 8,314 368,310 376,624
Share options exercised TR R 350,000 3 91 94
At 31 March 2004 and R_ZEZEME=A=+—H
1 April 2004 RZZEZEMEMA—H 831,729,914 8,317 368,401 376,718
Share options exercised TTEE B R 14,950,000 150 3,947 4,097
Scrip shares KREKR®R 5,314,163 53 5,856 5,909
Share premium cancellation*  E 5 B 17 i (B * - - (368,310) (368,310)
At 31 March 2005 RZEZRF=A=+—H 851,994,077 8,520 9,894 18,414
*  Pursuant to a special general meeting dated 27 May 2004, the *ORB-ETENFRATEREETZRERRA
shareholders resolved to cancel the Company's entire g REZRBBELANAFA 368,310,000/ 7T
accumulated losses of approximately HK$423,614,000 as at 30 Z 1w B R R AN A E]155,304,0008 T Z B A A
September 2003 by debiting the Company's share premium &% BETHARARZZEZ=FAA=TEL
account of approximately HK$368,310,000 and the Company's 423,614,000 T2 21EEE - LHllFHEEAR
contributed surplus of HK$55,304,000. The said cancellation ERBABNEEHEIE -
has been approved by the relevant government regulatory body
in Bermuda.
Share options Bk
Details of the Company's share option scheme are included in ARAERE S FBEH NI B WMKM T3 -

note 33 to the financial statements.
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”)

for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible

participants who contribute to the success of the Group's

operations.

Details of the Scheme are as follows:

(a)

(b)

Participants

Participants are any director (including executive, non-
executive directors and independent non-executive
directors) and employees of the Group and any advisors
(professional or otherwise), consultants, distributors,
contractors, suppliers, agents, customers, business partners,
joint venture business partners, promoters, service
providers of any member of the Group whom the board
of directors of the Group (the “Board") considers, in its
sole discretion, have contributed to the Group and any
shareholder of the Group (the “Grantee”).

Subscription price

The Subscription price shall be determined by the Board
in its absolute discretion but in any event shall not be
less than the greater of:

(i) the closing price of the shares of HK$0.01 each of
the Company (the “Shares”) as stated in the daily
quotation sheets issued by the Stock Exchange on
the date of the grant of an option (the “Date of
Grant");

(ii) the average closing price of the Shares as stated in

the daily quotation sheets issued by The Stock

Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the "Stock

Exchange”) for the five business days immediately

preceding the Date of Grant; and

(iii) the nominal value of a Share.

33.

R

—EERF=ZH=1+—-AH

31 March 2005

fEIR AR B

ARRlRA—ABBRESS ([%E]) - &atd
ZBHNNAANEEEERNELERZAERS
BELTHENEE -

A8l FBWMT ¢

(a) BEE

SEERASEEMNES (BREANT - FHT
FPBIFATER) REERAKEES=S
(EXg) 2RA/VAKECERRZAK
SEEARERRIZEMER (ERELE
X)) BAEAAN - DHE - AEH - HER K
BA BF EBBH AEXBEHF B
2 B AR 7 e R A K AN SR BE ] B R ([
BALD -

AiBE

ABESAEFSTHEE - R THERY
THRSE -

() PHEXBREBH(HEXBH]) KXAF
FREE0ET Kty (Thx 1 ]) HOBk
RFBEBERABKWHIE :

ERBFAHNAEEEARNNERE
BMAXZMARAR([BRM])EBR
BXRABZFHURTE Rk

(ii)

(i) R mEE -
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

©

(d)

(e)

®

Maximum number of shares

The maximum number of Shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Scheme shall not
exceed 10%, in nominal amount of the issued share
capital of the Company on the adoption date of the
Scheme (the “Scheme Mandate Limit"). Options which
lapsed in accordance with the terms of this Scheme will
not be counted for the purpose of calculating the Scheme
Mandate Limit.

Maximum number of options granted to each participant

The maximum number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted to a specifically identified single
Grantee under this Scheme may not (when aggregated
with any Shares subject to any other share option
scheme(s) of the Company) within any 12-month period
exceed 1% of the shares in issue (the “Individual Limit").

Period of exercise of options

An option may be exercised in a period to be notified by
the Board to each Grantee at the time of making an offer
which will expire no later than 10 years from the Date of
Grant.

Remaining life of the Scheme

The Scheme is valid for a period of 10 years commencing
from its adoption date, unless otherwise cancelled or
amended.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends

or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.
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(c)

(e)

B £ R

REBEZE UKL ZBERER] TEIT IR
NEREZIBEARKAZTERRARAE
BITIRAEEZ10% (T5H 8 XEREE]) - &
B BRERER - WA ARBE LA &G
KRR 2 I

ESREERBREZLR

RER+ @A MSE - EREEE-—AKA
AREZTE A EER CBREERREAR
) ) H A B A RE AT B R 2 B R T &
BBy R TABBEETRN
Z1% (MEARE])

BREZTES

BREARNREZUHRERERESTSNEG S
ARAZHRBAITE  HEBERIE B HET
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The following share options were outstanding under the

Scheme during the year:

Number of share options

BREZE
Name or At1 Exercised At 31
category of April during March
participant 2004 the year 2005
SEERZ R=BZME RER  R-BE2R%
4EA mA-H £ =A=t-H
Directors
Ez
Mr. Wilson Ng 5,000,000 = 5,000,000
BRELE
Ms. Sio lon Kuan 5,000,000 (5,000,000) -
BN
Mr. Ng Wee Keat 5,000,000 - 5,000,000
ERELE
Ms. Lilian Ng 5,000,000 - 5,000,000
EXE A
Mr. Lo Ming Chi, Charles 5,000,000 (5,000,000) -
SHELE
Ms. Chen Ka Chee 5,000,000 - 5,000,000
RARENE
Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda 5,000,000 - 5,000,000
RV
Mr. Yu Wai Man 2,000,000 (2,000,000) =
REXEE
500,000 (500,000) -
37,500,000 (12,500,000) 25,000,000
Other employees 1,450,000 (1,450,000) -
EfES
1,000,000 (1,000,000) -
2,450,000 (2,450,000) -
Total
A% 39,950,000 (14,950,000) 25,000,000

R

31 March 2005

33. BRELE (B

Date of grant of
share options*

BRENRAS

17 March 2003
“EE-E=-A14H

17 March 2003
ZE-F-R++H

17 March 2003
“EE=E=A+4H

17 March 2003
“EZ-E-A1LH

17 March 2003
“EE-F-A14H

17 March 2003
ZEE=E=ATLHA

20 October 2003
“2EZETAZTH

17 March 2003
“EZ-E-f1LH

20 October 2003
“E2-F+A-1H

17 March 2003
“BE=FZA+4H

20 October 2003
“2EZF+AZ1H

Exercise period of
share options

BRETEN

17-03-03 to 16-03-13
—EF-4=-AttH
E-E-ZE=RtiH
17-03-03 to 16-03-13
“ZF-£=-A++tH
E-E-ZE-A1+RH
17-03-03 to 16-03-13
—EE=F=ft+H
E-F-—=-#=-f+xH
17-03-03 to 16-03-13
“ZZ=E=f++tH
R_E-=F=8+5iH
17-03-03 to 16-03-13
—EF-4=-AttH
E-E-ZE=RtiH
17-03-03 to 16-03-13
“ZF-F=-f+tH
E-E-ZE=A1+/H
20-10-03 to 19-10-13
“ZZ-F+A-1H
E-E-ZE+Rt+hAH
17-03-03 to 16-03-13
“ZZ=F=f++tH
RZE-=F=8+5/H
20-10-03 to 19-10-13
“E5-4%1+A-1H
E-Z-=£1+ft+hH

17-03-03 to 16-03-13
“BE=F=ft+H
E-E-ZE=-Ft+RH
20-10-03 to 19-10-13
“2%=%1+A-1H
E-E-Z5+Rt+hA

Exercise
price

of share
options
BRE
e
HK$
BT

0.271

0.271

0.271

0.271

0.271

0.271

0.301

0.271

0.301

0.271

0.301

—EERF=ZH=1+—-AH

FAZAEBRTRITEZERESBOT ¢

Price of
Company's shares*
ERARGERH
At grant At exercise
date date
of options of options
BRE BhE
HEEH  TREEH
HK$ HK$
AT BT
0.265 N/A
1ER
0.265 0.82
0.265 N/A
TER
0.265 N/A
FER
0.265 1.16
0.265 N/A
TER
0.300 N/A
TER
0.265 1.09
0.300 1.09
0.265 1.03
0.300 1.08
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

*  The vesting period of the share options is one month from the
date of grant of the options.

** The price of the Company's shares disclosed as at the date of
grant of the share options is the Stock Exchange closing price
on the trading day immediately prior to the date of grant of the
options. The price of the Company's shares disclosed as at the
date of the exercise of the share options is the weighted average
of the Stock Exchange closing prices over all of the exercises of
options within the disclosure line.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had 25,000,000 share
options outstanding under the Scheme, which represented
approximately 2.9% of the Company's shares in issue as at
that date. The exercise in full of the remaining share options
would, under the present capital structure of the Company,
result in the issue of 25,000,000 additional ordinary shares of
the Company and additional share capital of HK$250,000 and
share premium of HK$6,675,000 (before issue expenses).

Pursuant to the passing of an ordinary resolution by
shareholders at the special general meeting held on 25 February
2005, the Scheme Mandate Limit was refreshed. As the date
of the special general meeting, there was an aggregate of
846,679,914 shares in issue. Upon the refreshment of the
Scheme Mandate Limit, the Company may grant options
entitling holders thereof to subscribe for 84,667,991 shares.
Further details of the refreshment were disclosed in the circular
dated 31 January 2005.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 13 May 2005,
5,000,000 share options were exercised by Ms. Chen Ka Chee,
a director of the Company, at an exercise price of HK$0.271
per share.
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* BERERBEHSEBREMLKAHES @A

o RBERELR B I E 2 AR RO B TR R
EEBREMTAMAN—EXZ B 2BRAKRH
B - NBRETEANRE ZARBRNDER T
1 P A 150 3 28 51 R i R 2 Tt X B N S 15 e

iNE * RNR R B %2118 T 25,000,000 &
ﬂiﬁﬁﬂxﬁé WEARRRZAZERTRG
29% c EARBRBEBRARET - BEITEHT
2 BB PR #E 5 B %817 25,000,000% AN A B 5B 9N i
B& R BB IMNIR A< 250,000 70 + LA RINBR 1T H AT
i 17 )4 /B 6,675,000/8 TT °

BERER ST RAF AT RARTZRER
EIJK@@&Z-IE%@%%% CETEIEELRES
o RIRRERIAERITH H*75846,679,914
BB BT o E%ﬁ%iwﬂ%ﬂﬁ?ﬁ /NGBS
HEERR R A AREE84,667,991 K - EE%)TZ
HHBEER—_ZTRFE—A=+—HT%zA
HEKE o

REEBR  ARBEEREHNMNIR-_ZZTHF
A A +=B®RTEBER0.271 175,000,000
DB HE -



34. RESERVES

(a) Group

At T April 2003

Premium arising from the
Issue of shares

Surplus on revaluation
of fixed assets

Exchange realignment on
translation of the
financial statements of
foreign entities

Net profit for the year

At 31 March 2004 and
1 April 2004

Share premium cancellation
Premium arising from the
issue of shares
Surplus on revaluation
of fixed assets
Share of revaluation
surplus of cruise ships
Exchange realignment
on translation of the
financial statements
of foreign entiies
Net profit for the year
Movement of deferred tax
Interim 2005 dividend
Proposed final
2005 dividend

At 31 March 2005
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Note

1923

iE:

R-ET=FMA-H
kAR
By
HTEEEMR
B& 15
REBMEREE
EEPAE L

KEREHNFE
R F=A=t-BR

s
“ZEMEMA-H

—33N
n-%%
dHREE 3
ki

BE 3
EEAEE(

ik 15
BRI ERRE

BEBNRRME
BRCERHE

AEERHTE
Eifiazs 3l
“EEREDHRS 12, 32(b)
22K

FRERE 12

R_EERF=A=1-A

R

—EERF=ZH=1+—-AH

31 March 2005

34. R
(a) &%
Retained

Share Property Cruise ship  Exchange  profits/  Proposed

premium  Contributed revaluation revaluation translation (accumulated final
account  surplus  reseve  reserve  reseve  losses)  dividend Total

kit 85 REEN/ BEAE
BBk HABRBUREMRE EGRE  EiGR (ZRER RE ait
HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000  HKJ000  HKF000  HK$000  HKS'000
TEx  TEr TR TEr  TEr  TEn  TEr  TEn
368310 217891 - - 1899 (420699 - 167407
] - - - . = - il
= = 8,748 = = = = 8,748
- - - - (97) - - (97)
= = = = = 47850 = 47850
368,401 217891 8,748 = 1802 (372,843) - 22399
(368310) (55,304 - - - 136l 5 -
9,803 = = = = = = 9,803
= = 19,928 = = = = 19,928
- - - 1622 - - - 1622
5 . 5 . (343) . 5 (343)
= = = = - 148331 - 148331
2 - (48%) g = g - (48%)
- - - - - (10044) - (1004)
- - - - - (153) 1533 -
9,894 162,587 23778 1,622 1459 173,723 15335 386,398
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34. RESERVES (continued) 34. i (B)
(@) Group (continued) (a) &=&H (&)
Cruise Retained
Share Property ship  Exchange  profits/  Proposed
premium  Contributed revaluation ~revaluation translation (accumulated final
account  surplus  reserve  reserve  reserve  losses)  dividend Total
I L) REEN/ BEH
REEE BERR EfEE EfRE EiRRE (REER) RE ait
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000
iz Thn iz Thn iz Thn iz Thn
Resenves retained by : BHRER -
Company and subsidiaries KRR RKEBAH 9894 162587 23778 - 1459 172,179 15335 385232
Associates BELT - - - 1622 - 1,544 - 3,166
31 March 2005 RZ2FRE=A=1-H 9,894 162,587 23,778 1622 1459 173,123 15335 386,398
Company and subsidiaries ARERKELR 368,401 217,891 8,748 = 1802 (372,880) - 22392
Associates BELT - - - - - 37 - 37
31 March 2004 R-EEME=A=1-H 366401 217891 8748 - 1802 (318 - 0399
(b) Company (b) &x2T
Retained
Share profits/
premium  Contributed (accumulated Proposed
account surplus losses) final dividend Total
REEH/ BEAY
ki 8 B4ER (RREBR) k& CEl
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THEL THEL TRET TAR THEL
At 1 April 2003 RZTE=FNA-A 368,310 217,891 (418,794) = 167,407
Premium arising from the issue BT & E
of shares (note 32) (FH3E32) 91 - - - 91
Net loss for the year rEEERFE - - (4,657) - (4,657)
At 31 March 2004 and _”M A=t-H
1 April 2004 “EENENE-A 368,401 217891 (423,451) 5 162,841
Share premium cancellation .ﬁ%ﬁﬂxf i
(note 32) (Ft3E32) (368,310) (55,304) 423,614 - -
Premium arising from the BIRDER
issue of shares (note 32) (M332) 9,803 = = = 9,803
Net profit for the year AERRNFE - - 51,960 - 51,960
Interim 2005 dividend —ZThE
(note 12) mERE (MaE12) - - (10,044) - (10,044)
Proposed final 2005 —ZTRF
dividend (note 12) RERBRE (Wi12) - - (15,335) 15,335 -
At 31 March 2005 “EERF=A=1+—-H 9,894 162,587 26,744 15,335 214,560
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34. RESERVES (continued)

The contributed surplus of the Group arose from:

0

(iD)

the Group's reorganisation on 13 June 1990, representing
the difference between the nominal value of the
Company's shares issued under the Group reorganisation,
and the nominal value of the shares and share premium
of the former holding company acquired by the Group;

the transfer from the share premium account pursuant to
the capital restructuring on 2 June 1999; and

The contributed surplus of the Company arose from:

0]

(ii)

the above reorganisation, representing the difference
between the nominal value of the Company’s shares
issued under the Group reorganisation and the then
consolidated net asset value of the acquired subsidiaries;
and

a transfer from the share premium account pursuant to
the capital restructuring on 2 June 1999.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),

the contributed surplus of the Company is distributable to

shareholders in certain circumstances prescribed by Section
54 thereof.
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34. f##E (5B)
AEBEZRHKE

0)

(i)

ZAN/N

0)

(i)

AEBR-NWNTEFRAT=ZHETZE
Mo RARRRBEASEEHEMBETROE
1B BN SR [ P e BB 2 ATIE LA m) i {0 E B &2
{0 )i (B AR RN 2 88

BE-NNANFRAZBETZRAEEM

BERMEERTEL &

RZEBARBKE

FHEH BRARABREASEEAEMET

O EERAEBHBARER CKEEE
FEZER K

BE-—NAANERNRRZAETZRAEZAM
BB R ERTEL -

BRE-NAN-FABREQRE(BIIX)  BEXE
PIFEsatffrii c ETHERT - ARG ZEH A

Bbz)

TR
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35. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT 35. 8B E&RE XK=

(a) Disposal of subsidiaries (a) HEMEAA
2005 2004
—ETHE | ZTTNMF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B & TERT FAT
Net assets disposed of: EHEEERE
Fixed assets Bl & E 15 223 -
Properties held for resale FIEEENE 22 9,829 =
Trade receivables, prepayments EREZEN  BARE
and deposits LkiEe 63 -
Interest-bearing bank loans, FAERTER EX
overdrafts and other loans REMER (6,854) -
Trade payables, accruals and ENEHERN - Bt HER
other payables H fth JE 1 BR R (6,911) -
(3,650) -
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries & W B A B W & 7,19 4,150 =
500 =
Satisfied by: XA
Cash RE 500 -
An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash equivalents HUEHRBARICESEREEEBYRAE
in respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries is as follows: AT
2005 2004
—EERF | ZZTHEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER TET
Cash consideration HerE 500 -
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35. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(continued)

(b) Major non-cash transactions

0]

Issue of convertible bonds

During the year, the Group acquired an aggregate of
45% equity interest and the related shareholder loans
of an associate group for an aggregate consideration
of HK$161,767,000. Out of total consideration,
HK$148,320,000 was satisfied by the issue of the
Company’s convertible bonds. Details of the
Company’s convertible bonds are included in note
30.

(i) Acquisition of investment properties

(i)

The Group acquired investment properties amounting
to HK$97,858,000 (note 17) during the year, out of
which HK$5,300,000 was satisfied by the deposit
paid in the prior year.

Issue of Scrip Shares in lieu of cash dividend

During the year, 5,314,163 shares were issued to
certain shareholders who elected to receive the Scrip
Shares in lieu of cash interim dividend. Please refer
to note 32(b) for details.

36. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

37.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had outstanding

guarantees given to banks to secure general banking facilities

granted to certain subsidiaries of the Group in the amount of
HK$163,900,000 (2004: HK$77,000,000). Banking facilities
in an aggregate amount of HK$95,800,000 (2004:
HK$46,396,000) had been utilised by such subsidiaries in
respect of such guarantees as at the balance sheet date.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

Details of the Group's bank and other loans and margin

facilities, which are secured by the assets of the Group, are

included in notes 15, 17, 22 and 25 to the financial statements.

35.

36.

37.

R
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GERERERME (B)

TEFRERS
() FEITABRKRES

FA - ANEELLRKE161,767,0008 T
W iE —RE & S B S 4500 # K 8 #
BREER - BREEP 2148,320,000%
THAARBITAIBRBRESSZMN - AR
AR MRES IR R M EE30 -

(b)

NEBE R FE AU EE 97,858,000/ It (Ff5E
17) 2 &Y% + HH5,300,000/%8 7T 2
HREDANE—FEENZATEER -

(ii)

RITRERDEEZKE

FR DEEERRABROAKRER
PR E 2 A TIREETT5314,163%
By - B2 E32(b) °

(i)

RAREME

REEB RARAAEBETHBARIFE—K
RITEEMRITIED 2 & RE 163,900,000 7T
(ZZZEWMF : 77,000,00087T) - ZEWB RN
HEHAENZEERREBEDRBENTEFEES L
95,800,000 7T (ZZEZT M4 : 46,396,000 L) °

AEERHA
BERASERTRAMERLRRESER (EUR
SEBEELRM 2HF  BRNMBRERME 5
17~ 2225 °
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38. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 38. MEMEARH
(@) As lessor (@) AEHBEAFH
The Group leases its investment properties (note 17) AEERBELEHNTHHEEEREYE (M
under operating lease arrangements, with leases negotiated F17) 0 MARZHEBNTMEERF -

for terms ranging from two to five years.

At 31 March 2005 and 2004, the Group had total future RZZEZRFER-_ZFTEMF=A=+—8"
minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable AEERBEBLIT 2 NI HELEAEL
operating leases with its tenants falling due as follows: ARTIFHARKZ RRZFEBREREL
BT
Group
FEE
2005 2004
—geEF | —TTp4
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FAT
Within one year —F R 11,694 4,851
In the second to fifth years, inclusive F_ZELF (BEEEMTF) 15,522 2,267
27,216 7,118
(b) As lessee (b) AEBEAEHB
The Group leases certain of its office properties under AEEREEEHAZHBAEEETHAE
operating lease arrangements, with leases negotiated for ME MEBRZEBENTREE=F -

terms ranging from two to three years.

At 31 March 2005 and 2004, the Group had total future R-ZEZREN _FEENE=/=+—8
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating 7N £ B4R 15 7 A] BN A A FE 4 78 5 T Bl E HA
leases falling due as follows: AX M ARKERERBELBNAT :
Group
rEE
2005 2004
—2EIF | —TTWMF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FET
Within one year —FR 553 263
In the second to fifth years, inclusive F_EZFLF (BREEEMF) 323 12
876 275
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39. COMMITMENTS 39. &L
In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in Br EXXPsE38(b)arilt 2 SE &M A AT - AEH
note 38(b) above, the Group had the following commitments REEBRZAERT :
at the balance sheet date:
2005 2004
—E2EHF | _TTMF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B & FTHER FAT
Contracted, but not provided for: BRI HEREE -
Property under development* R E* (a) - 64,575
Acquisition of a company whose WEFERRBMME
principle interests are Bz — KA A
two cruise ships - 83,200
Acquisition of properties Wb 1 % - 47,700
Renovation of hotel BB E (b) 6,806 -
6,806 195,475
Authorised, but not contracted for BEREBRKRETL (b) 22,744 =
29,550 195,475

(a)

(b)

As further explained in note 18, during the year the Group
claimed against the developer of the property under
development for the refund of the deposit. In the opinion
of the directors, the Group had terminated the contract
for the acquisition of the property, accordingly, no
unprovided contracted commitment with respect to this
property existed at the balance sheet date.

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution dated 1 March 2005,
the board of directors planned to carry out renovation for
its hotel property located in Indonesia. The budgeted cost
of the said renovation amounted to approximately
S$6,596,000 (equivalent to HK$29,550,000), out of which
contracts amounted to HK$6,806,000 were entered as at
31 March 2005. The renovation is expected to be
completed in the first quarter of 2006.

(@) HWHF 18FTFFM FRAAEEREREFTY
EERBAHRERGER - EERE  £5%
BEREREBEZMEMTLZAL B
- RAEERYETAERZDE S REE
BHIEE -

BE-_ZTTEAF=-A—HBZERIRZR &
EEHEBFOREZBEME - LABHT
2B E R AN 4 56,596,000 i3 ot (A& R
m5wpm%m) MR —ZETRFE=A=+
—HBT36,806,0008 L2 A4 - THEREIH
ITERBR-_ZEZNEFHEETTK -

(b)
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40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 40.

Save as disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, the
Group had the following material transactions with related
parties during the year:

(a) Related party transactions in connection with the Group's

EBEALRS
BRARBREALMEH DERBN - FRAEER
EBEALZBEARSMT :

() EXKEXBARZAREALRS

operations:
2005 2004
“EEHE | —_TTNWF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FET
Charter charges paid to previous RNTAEBmERAZ
cruise ship owners (note (i)) MEE (M)
Jackston Shipping Limited Jackston Shipping Limited 15,015 52,338
Queenston Investment Limited Queenston Investment Limited 23,100 80,520
Charter charges paid to cruise ship NTHHEEAZ
owners (note (i) MEE (M &)
Jackston Maritime Limited Jackston Maritime Limited 37,180 -
Queenston Maritime Limited Queenston Maritime Limited 57,200 -
Management charges paid to i F Huang Shipmanagement
Huang Shipmanagement Pte. Ltd. Pte. Ltd. < BB &
(note (iii)) (B X (iii)) 3,558 4513
Notes: Hf 7
(i) Jackston Shipping Limited and Queenston Investment (i) Jackston Shipping Limited & Queenston Investment

Limited were the previous owners of the cruise ships
(hereafter collectively referred to as the “Previous Cruise
Ship Owners”) and are indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries
of Huang Group (BVI) Limited (“Huang Group"”), the
ultimate holding company of New Century Worldwide
Capital Limited, which is the major shareholder of the
Company. The charter charges were based on terms as set
out in the relevant charter agreements. Details of the charter
agreements have been disclosed in the Company’s circular
dated 5 November 2002. On 14 July 2004, the Previous
Cruise Ship Owners disposed of the cruise ships to two
Group companies (see note (ii) below) and entered into a
charterparty novation deed agreeing to transfer all rights
and benefits under the said charter agreements to these
group companies.
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40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)

(b)

Related party transactions in connection with the Group’s
operations: (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(i) As referred to (i) above, Jackston Maritime Limited and
Queenston Maritime Limited are the owners of the cruise
ships (hereafter collectively referred to as the “Cruise Ship
Owners"). The Cruise Ship Owners are indirect subsidiaries
of Huang Group and also indirect associates of the Group
(See note 20). Subsequent to the execution of the
charterparty novation deed, the Cruise Ship Owners received
charter charges from the Group. The terms of the charter
charges are the same as the ones as stipulated in (i)
above and have been detailed in the Company’s circular
dated 29 January 2005.

(i) Huang Shipmanagement Pte. Ltd. is beneficially owned by

certain connected persons of certain directors of the

Company. The management fees were based on terms as

set out in the relevant agreements which have been

detailed in the Company's circular dated 5 November 2002.

On 28 December 2004, the parties have agreed to early

terminate the management agreement. Accordingly, this

transaction was discontinued.

Apart from the above, at the balance sheet date, the
Group paid aggregate charter deposits of HK$28,520,000
to the Cruise Ship Owners (2004: 27,280,000 paid to
Previous Cruise Ship Owners). The deposits are unsecured,
interest-free and repayable upon the termination of the
charter agreements on 24 November 2007. The
termination of the charter agreements is subject to a two-
month notice by either party accordingly, in the opinion
of directors, the deposits are classified as current assets
which would produce a more appropriate presentation of
the Group's financial position.

At the balance sheet date, current account balances of
HK$10,784,000 (2004: HK$6,454,000) were due to
certain related companies by the Group which arose from
the payments made by these related companies on behalf
of the Group. These balances are unsecured, interest-free
and have no fixed term of repayment. The related
companies are beneficially owned by certain connected
persons of certain directors of the Company.

B %5 ¥k 3k MY &E

—EERF=ZH=1+—-AH
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40. BERAEALTRG (B)

() BAKEEXBABZABEALRS © (B)

Hiat - (%)

@ity A EX()FTit + Jackston Maritime Limited &
Queenston Maritime Limitedid & 8@ ~ % &
AATERB[BHREBAL - BHEFAR
Huang GroupZ % M B R Al + R AR S ERH
BEHEE AE (M520) c REFTHEMEBZZA
% BHEEARNAEEKREASEE - HE
B2 EHE EX() Frit B R - WEHRAE
RARZZEZAF-—AZTHNBZEXE -

Huang Shipmanagement Pte.Ltd. i R A &) & T
EEETHEATEZRE EEEDR
BREBGEAHZGERET  FEHRAR
AR-—ZZ_F+—-—ARABAZBH R_-F
TMEFTZAZ+NE  EFRBERERL
EEWRE o it ZRHELKRIE -

(iif)

BEiEI REER  AEERHGES
AXNHEEZT £ 4285200008 T (— =
MFE: mAlEHmHEAE AX27,280,000%8
TO) c R VEERR RERER_ZTETLF
+— A+t HBEHERERIBRE -HE
MEAGEF—AFELMMER 2B F KR
It Al BEREITSRIERBEE -
NEABEMZINAERZHBEAMRMR -

REER  AEBERETHERRRBE
F &% 10,784,000 - (Z 2T I F
6,454,000 70) ' ZEHRANFEBZEEER
ARERAEBEXNRE - S B BEIR
B 2EREETERY %FHEART
HARREBETESZCETHEALTER S
ﬁ o

(b)
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40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

©

(d)

Included in the minority interests were two loans advanced
by two minority shareholders of the Group’s subsidiaries
which amounted to HK$39,158,000 (2004:
HK$39,158,000) (the “First Loan") and HK$400,000
(2004: HK$400,000) (the “Second Loan") at the balance
sheet date. Both loans are unsecured and interest-free.
With respect to the First Loan, pursuant to the
shareholders’ agreement entered into between the Group
and the minority shareholder, the minority shareholder
agreed not to demand for repayment of the loan until the
subsidiary has the ability to do so and a prior consent
was obtained from the Group. The minority shareholder
who granted the First Loan to the Group's subsidiary is
also an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company's
ultimate holding company. With respect to the Second
Loan, the balance is repayable beyond one year.

During the year, the Group acquired an aggregate of 45%
equity interest in an associate group from a related
company in which Huang Group (BVI) Limited, the ultimate
holding company of New Century Worldwide Capital
Limited, which is the major shareholder of the Company,
has beneficial interest, for an aggregate consideration of
US$20,800,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$161,767,000) (See note 20 or the Company's circulars
dated 3 May 2004 and 31 January 2005 for details).
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A BRRESBEREAEEK
2 L ERR 2 MEEF39,158,000
BT (ZTZME ¢ 39,158,000/ 7T) ([F—
S EX]) K400,0008 L (Z T MWE -
400,000 ) ([FZ2ER]) - WEERA
BERBEREE  RE—ZFEXRME ' REX
SERVEBRRITIZBERDHE  VEBRR
REAEZMNBAR AR NERRREAEE
EAREBZBATHEEREREER - BT
AEBNBRARIE —SEERZLERENA
AR REERARIZEAZEZENB AR o
BRE_SEERMNE AHRAN—FRER-

>
3 m

/_\E

FA - A&EEA#MKE20,800,000% 7T (K948
£M 161,767,000/ 7T) [ — [ B & 2 7 U BB
BEEEAH450KE  MARAZEER
% New Century Worldwide Capital Limited 2
B #2422 i% A R)Huang Group (BVI) Limited 7 #%
MEARTEAERER (FIBEHR2HME20
IARAR_ZEEMFRAA=BR=ZZH
F-—HA=+t—BZ#EHK) °
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42.
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POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

(a) As further detailed in notes 6(a) and 19, the Group
disposed of a group of subsidiaries which is engaged in
the provision of website internet business.

(b) Subsequent to the balance sheet date on 15 June 2005,

the Group entered into a provisional sale and purchase

agreement to acquire a commercial property located in

Hong Kong from a third party at a consideration of

HK$38,000,000. An initial deposit of HK$500,000 was

paid upon the signing of the provisional sale and purchase

agreement. Another deposit of HK$3,300,000 was paid
upon the signing of the final sale and purchase agreement
on 30 June 2005. The remaining balance of

HK$34,200,000 shall be paid upon completion of the

transaction, which will be on or before 16 September

2005.

COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

Proceeds from the trading of marketable securities of
HK$15,811,000 and its related costs of HK$11,194,000 for
the year ended 31 March 2004 have been reclassified from
turnover and costs of income/sales, respectively. The resulting
realised and unrealised gains of HK$3,622,000 and
HK$995,000 have been reclassified to other revenue and gains.
The Group continues to invest in surplus funds in marketable
securities, but in the opinion of the directors, this activity is no
longer one of the Group's principal activities.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for
issued by the board of directors on 26 July 2005.

42.

43.

R
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GEARER

(@) HwfisEe(@)R19FTEFil - AEBHENREE
AL B ATISE -

@)F EH%  AEER -_ZTRFEASATH
BT —MHhEBEREEHZ  URKE
38,000,000 LA — U E=FWEEE B
A - REFTGRREERZNC N & HE]

© 500,000 7T * 5 —23,300,000/% T 2 ]
SRR —EERFAAA=THEIRKLEEH

HEE AT o 82T 34,200,000 7T 2 TRIB B AR
SRR (CEZERFNATBHZAH) HX
o

R EE

BE_TTNF=-A=+—BHLEFEEEHEZH
Z B3 38 15,811,000/ £ KB 211,194,000
BLTENRIREEBEREENN WEEHHHE -
MIEEEES BB KRR 3,622,000 7T &
995,000 TEEF DB ARHMPMA R E - A%
BEBARNRESKREREBRS  BEERA ' It
BEHTBALAEBEIEXEH 22— -

MBmR A

MHERRENR _ZZRFLA-_ T NARESEH
R XTI

FitLEEEBERAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED (115




